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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

U3t Banesusemalne 91da (vnzu) wazuSEwbes / Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries

ALAUIMIUNIRUTI ( §1Uu W ) / Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Million Baht)

o Juft 31 5u2AN (as at December 31)

2549/2006 | 2548/2005 | 2547/2004

Teldanmspsuazaanidasuy / Total sales & Interest from installment sales

3,773.80 6,569.19 424838
18l@59n / Total Revenues 3,813.12 6,588.86 4,285.64
AlH9859n / Total Expenses 4,888.90 6,336.91 3,954.80
ils (@@vu) 95 / Net Profit (Loss) (1,233.04) 87.97 184.19
“undwisan / Total Assets 4,057.52 6.240.10 5,280.37
wii“usam / Total liabilities 2.992.02 394157 2,991.20
uBeElaviU / Total Shareholder's Equity 1,065.50 229853 228917
BR91 WUNWNIWNY  (Financial Ratio)

saarls 5 (3ewaz) / Net Profit Ratio (%) (32.34) 1.34 430
dnsmanauLnuAa uEteviu (Fopaz) / Return on Equity (%) (73.31) 383 8.07
IR IWAROULNUIIN " UNSWITIN (388aY) / Return on Assets (%) (23.95) 153 3.80
fn31 uduilunasails 3 (Sopaz) / Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 0.00 30.69 51.31
§a91 unil “ude upeiiiaviu (i) / Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 2.81 1.71 1.31
ils JMBepviu (U) / Earnings Per Share (Baht) (4.42) 0.33 0.68
Wuiluwasiaiu (Um) / Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.00 0.10 0.35
yarawliyBeeviu (W) / Book value Per Share (Baht) 3.95 8.51 8.48
TIUIUNUNGIU / Total Staff (persons) 6,597 8,435 8,149

naEng (Note)

Wladuil 10 wawpn1aN w.A. 2547 yisnaansdeuasuudasyadiu vnyansiuas 10 vm uyasjuas 1 vm

"The Company have changed its par value from Baht 10 to Baht 1 since May 10, 2004."

TelFanniszsuazaandasus ils R
AILLE W.A. 2545 - W.A. 2549

by Year 2002 - 2006

uum

IR WA, 2545 - WA. 2549
Sales & Interest from installment sales Profit by Year 2002 - 2006

fuum
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sel@annistsuazaandssuY
AILH NNTIAN W.A. 2549 - SUIAN W.A. 2549

Sales & Interest from installment sales

by Year January 2006 - December 2006

~ Insviend (Television) 13%
—@'Lﬁ‘u (Refrigerator) 15%

\A3D9TNEN (Washing Machine) 17%
Fnsifiufn (Sewing Machine) 3%
Buq (Others) 13%
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S09NTUBUR (Motorcycle) 39%
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nasens niauviawdatl Usluy
Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board
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Tulasan fi“esf 2549 U meiansusudgeiiatulugsinvsudsny vismadinszu Bu ae1nms
filunuiifurinannustesaiissdadubude 322 §uuwm Tulassn 774 ussAaduunited
agjﬁ 932 §uum Wiafisuiul 2548 U5EN Ansu Wu s nmMIcnilueniduauativ 1,080 &uum
U3tmaaadinsee 18U aenmsiiueussssaaduuindaiaciull 2550

FIUIUIDINIUBUATD a\'immaa‘lﬁammmnsaﬂﬁ'}muua A fisy 36,000 Mudde “uiieu
“9max 2549 anagitiiszan 26,000 #u 1is “uT 2549 viaaRRITENIN 28% TUILTATNTEUBUR
flo svonumazswieesniunelud 2550

sendwlasan 77 vsEmalgvinsusulase $widieansnldisnszesuitmaetne dy Fewa
mavsulase $resenaniee awadlud 2550 13t dlumadsulase e e

- 97U 37 wﬂ,ﬁgﬂﬂﬂ iasanwadsznaumslai

- Uaantinezneeanyssanas 2,400 au ilssanbifinan1szey

- Suumine iy unananaslszanm 19%

nagnluswianzesuisndanes Ao madudwanlunsmeedssllwinluinwuuieusis:
Tuiuiisedoninzastszing Seussny egluamaiiifunaind 100 Judy

U3 S9age82aUT8MIIANSINEITIAINL " Bauaz M IAUAN “UiEaatwsaLiln MIUaae
“udgahdefiduiney wwaddeaunmossiyBanvilieutisriniasftuasyiigsiafianu o
mlsldfzuluszozen

Aguusmsivsizasuseme lesunsusundnneldnisiizes weandua luda ARlUwA &
u’mmLﬁﬂamﬂﬁ'mﬁhLLmiaLflum‘mmiﬁﬁﬂmimaon?ﬁwﬁdLﬂﬂ%ﬂ‘szmﬂ‘lwmm:ﬂit UANN 50
N &9 89AS9 naMAR SerIvl 2538 vl 2540 wazBnasenilaiial) 2542 anUse unsaluazAN

v oA o o a

Frunglunmsianiseseannanet 92 wnsawdn aunmsalliuSEneanduaindwadsznaun1snale

dia “ainm "mSudaannsiSui Waiwasll 2549
auﬁ’flimﬂwqu
naUsznaunIpeell 2549 ﬁmum‘i‘iag”lumazmﬂnuv’iauﬁw uoﬁu wgnanidunannanmsta
Ausodnssuesufaniudidrdefiium Seiuddrdesinsnaiatulugael 2547 fe 1) 2548
uanwtoanmIianuannsin “ufAu ﬁaﬁmiﬂ%“uaﬂgaﬂ"mmsné’;’nimuﬂuﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁumLLa:
aemanlutd “udasnds  aaonauulouieniIng °ﬁiﬂdﬂﬁu@LﬁN‘ﬁu °ﬂw§uﬁwﬁ§nwﬁv\iawﬁ'ﬁz-
S0NTEUBUS ennail ywaranaz1auLTuTWILEY 902 S uum WisUTranu 73% 2evEannnnu
Tellrssuisna iy 1,233 §unm

anadinlunsdsos “udeld awalisldaasesean 42% negi 3,813 uum dedieuiy
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T ulIEand 2549



REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

The fourth quarter of 2006 witnessed an improvement in the business of Singer Thailand.
The ongoing drive to improve operating cash flow has resulted in Baht 322 million being
generated during the 4" Quarter. For the 12 months ended 31 December 2006, a total of Baht
932 million of cash has been generated. This compares to cash utilization of Baht 1.08 billion
during 2005. The company expects to continue to generate significant operating cash flows
during 2007.

The number of used motorcycles on hand has reduced from it's peak of almost 36,000 in
August 2006 to about 26,000 at year end, a decline of 28%. The remaining used motorcycles on

hand will be sold during 2007.

During the 4" quarter, the company implemented meaningful and decisive restructuring

initiatives. The restructuring has reduced fixed costs significantly, the benefits of which will flow

through during 2007. This has resulted in: weanidea luda AalyUwsd
- 37 underperforming branches being closed Mr.Daniel Michel Philiponet
- 2,400 unproductive sales agents being released
- A 19% reduction in the corporate office head count mjmﬁ@:%}mj

Managing Director

The future strategy of Singer Thailand is to continue to dominate the appliance hire

purchase business in the rural areas of Thailand. The company has been in this market for over

100 years.

The company continues to enhance its risk management processes and control environment.
The stricter credit granting procedures will continue to improve the quality and profitability of the
new business.

The management team of the company has been re-shaped under the leadership of
Mr.Daniel Michel Philiponet. Daniel has twice formerly had successful periods as Managing
Director of Singer Thailand in the mid and late 1990’s. His experience and management skills
have been invaluable in the turn around of the company.

Comments to Key Financial Numbers:
Income Statement

The operating performance for 2006 has been dominated by the impact of the actions
taken to repossess motorcycles following the underperforming hire purchase loans granted
during 2004 and 2005.

Not only has this resulted in repossession losses but also large write-downs in the value
of the used motorcycle inventory. More conservative bad debt provision policies have also been
adopted. The impact of these actions accounted for Baht 902 million which is over 73% of the
net loss of the company for the year being Baht 1,233 million.

Stricter credit granting has resulted in revenue reducing by 42% in 2006 to Baht 3,813m
compared to 2005. However an 8% improvement in the fourth quarter was evident compared to
the third quarter as the business adapted to the new trading criteria.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 3
Annual Report 2006
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Tnsnwsau 2549 Suasenanu 5 1,233 §uum Wadisy

fiuganrinls nBuedl) 2548 afil 88 duum wasng 1,321 duum
wnsadiaszAldse

1. 270NUIINNTATIAN " uMBaAU-T0TnTEUBUA 349 duum

2, mmumnmiﬁg\i "15eouindu iy

gnvil-sndnseusud 103 &mum
3. MaquannsfiafAu Ui iy 257 &M
4. senifipsuannnsmesiauiszanas 337 dwum
5. aoniduaneil 9T 50 §mum
6. manuiindusuiiasnan

nMaefianasuasug 225 duum
JUAR

¥ v .
A o =1 a

ANVUNDUBITCLRS an‘wuﬁu— 5 /NANIN 4706 AU

U
a v

3 umauﬁu’nﬂu 2548 NWE]H‘V] 2,770 QUM m umauﬁu’nﬂu
2549 '1L‘Viﬁ}Luﬂ\‘iN’W’]ﬂﬂ’]iE\]ﬂ&\‘iﬂﬂdﬂ@l’ﬁﬁﬂﬂuwﬂuﬁ’ﬁt auLuaa

W nnslia “ufAu asmsinIuenIny 3ed wmiugnvil

HauTIE-s0dnseEuA o “ul 2549 Suulidignvilioutnstas
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anad 95,593 1d
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Wasen3 niaaviaedatl Yaluw
Y5E5IUNTINNG
Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj
Chairman of the Board

U3+ 'Eomq%ys:mﬁlwﬂ A (WD)
189 ulsEant 2549

In summary, the Net Loss for the year was Baht 1,233
million compared to a Net Profit of Baht 88 million in the same
period of last year. The difference of Baht 1,321 million can be
analyzed as follows:

i. The loss on devaluation of repossession

motorcycles 349 million
ii. The additional reserve for

motorcycles HP accounts 103 million
iii. The increase of loss on repossession 257 million
iv. The decrease of interest from installment 337 million
v. Higher interest paid 50 million
vi. The impact of lower gross sales & other 225 million

Balance Sheet

Net installment and other receivables decreased to Baht
2,770 million at end of December 2006 from Baht 4,706 million
the prior year. This resulted due to the large number of accounts
being repossessed, an increase in provision policies and lower
sales. At 31 December 2006 the number of installment receivable
accounts was 296,063 compared to 391,656 at the end of the
prior year, a decrease of 95,593 accounts..

Net inventories decreased from Baht 754 million to Baht
547 million. This was mainly due to the high reserve for the
motorcycles..

Interest bearing debt decreased by Baht 945 million over
the year due to strong positive operating cash flows resulting
from ongoing collections of receivable accounts and lower
purchase of new inventory.

We would like to express our thanks and appreciation to
all the employees of Singer Thailand for their continued loyalty
and commitment and also to our shareholders for their continued
support.

Qi Plaliponer—

weaudsa LA ARlUwed
NIIMIHIANTT
Mr.Daniel Michel Philiponet
Managing Director



ACUNSSUNIS
BOARD OF DIRECTOR

Mr. Stephen H. Goodman Mr. Prateep SaenghiranWathana Mr. Sara Lamsam
Director Director Director
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Mr.Daniel Michel Philiponet
2lEs 5 6 7 8 9 Managing Director
1 2 3 4
Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Mr. Gavin John Walker

Chairman of the Board

Director
Mr. Christopher John King Mr. Tobias Josef Brown
Director Director

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006



ACUYUSIS
MANAGEMENT

Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet

Managing Director

Mr. Prateep SaenghiranWathana

Controller & Finance Director

U3+ %amq%yizmﬁlm A (WD)
18952911 2549

Mr. Boonyong Tonsakul

Sales & Marketing Director

Mr. Viphoch Chiewchan

Credit Director

Mr. Siam Uralwong

Business Development Director
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WEgaN RN
wE 192 a1
wea3 Tawas saviu Ag

wwes Tawas aeviu Av
WEgaN RN
U1BNIU 20%U 285ALNeS °

AUZNIINNTT

Board of Director

Ysesunssung / Rear Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj

NIIUMSHIAANT  /  Mr. James Patrick Kelly '

NIINNT / Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda

NIINNT / Mr. Sara Lamsam

nN3ITNNT / Mr. Stephen H. Goodman

N3INNNT / Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul ®

NIINNT / Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathana

N3NNI / Mr. Tobias Josef Brown

NIINNT / Mr. Christopher John King

N3NNI / Mr. Gavin John Walker®

NIINNT / Mr. Kwanchai Modpradit

n35uMIHIANNS  /  Mr.Daniel Michel Philiponet’

BTN
Mamagement

NITMIHIANTT / Mr. James Patrick Kelly'
ﬂﬁ'ﬂn’liﬁ.’ﬂﬂ /  Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul 2
NITMIHIANTT / Mr. Kwanchai Modpradit °
NIIMIHIANTT / Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet *
Q’éﬁmﬂmsﬂmﬁmiua:milﬁu /  Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathana
femasn3ie “uide /  Mr. Viphoch Chiewchan
gusnsiewaungsia /  Mr. Siam Uralwong
fmasnsineny ' /  Mr. Apimuk Sanamthong °
gowiensdeuivs wde  /  Mr. Pornchai Prakobvanichakul 7
gmsnIdesBuaznIAaIn /  MrBoonyong Tansakul ®

AUCNITNNITINIIN B

Audit Committee

UsrauAenITNNGATIY oy /

NIINNIIATIN B
NITUNIINTIT DY

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
/  Mr. Sara Lamsam
/ Mr. Christopher John King

AMLNIINNITAMUAAIADDLILNU

Remuneration Committee

1U3LHIUANMENTINNINMUAAABLUNY / Mr. Christopher John King

NITNNIINUARIABLILUNY
NITUNIAMUARIABLLNU

/ Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
/ Mr. Gavin John Walker ®

AUTNITNNTT FINN

Nominating Committee

wasens valauvaedafl Usiluy  UsesummznIINMS 55M0 / Rear Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj

UNLDAN  BIRLUUR
qn [ € a
weas Tawas 9aviu Av

N8R (Note)

NIINNIT 33NN
NIINNTT 393NN

"meenilaTuil 1 figuinu 2549 / Resigned on June 1, 2006

2 apanidioTudi 1 N3NZIAN 2549 / Resigned on July 1, 2006

3 upanaiilaudl 26 wwnEu 2549 / Assigned on April 26, 2006

“ uggouiiaufl 15 “evinaw 2549 / Assigned on August 15, 2006

s aeanidiatudl 30 waAINEL 2549 /

Resigned on November 30, 2006

/  Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
/ Mr. Christopher John King

Chairman of the Board
Managing Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Managing Director

Managing Director

General Manager

Managing Director

Managing Director

Controller & Finance Director
Credit Director

Business Development Director
Sales Director

Credit Director

Sales and Marketing Director

Chairman of Audit Committee
Member
Member

Chairman of Remuneration Committee
Member
Member

Chairman of Nominating Committee
Member
Member

® a1panuiiaufl 30 WoANMEY 2549 / Resigned on November 30, 2006
"apantiodun 1 5u1AN 2549 / Resigned on December 1, 2006
® LEaRaLiaTUN 15 NN31AN 2550 / Assigned on January 15, 2007

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 7

Annual Report 2006



Joaviwuaousen
COMPANY PROFILE

1) Name

U3 Banesussimalneg i (v Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
ﬂttﬁﬂuta"ﬂ‘ﬁ 0107537000050 Registration No. 0107537000050

a9 ninewlnaj Head Office

La‘ﬂﬁ 72 21PN N INIANUIAN ‘fiv'u 17 No.72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
QUUIRSQYNYY  WDWUWIN 1AL Ng9nwe 10500 Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Tnsédwii : 0-2352 4777 Telephone : (66) 2352 4777

Tns 15 : 0-2352 4799 Facsimile : (66) 2352 4799
www.singerthai.co.th www.singerthai.co.th

53NINAN Main Business

FmieaIas v, dnabudn, Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, Sewing Machine, Motorcycle
sodnseuBud uazduq muldnsmeneautisy and Others

TauszEsAYLY Accounting Period

1 4N971AN - 31 SUNAY January 1 - December 31

nSnsngviang Legal Advisor

Usn TUSnengransusudiaasiaznesien $1in Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Limited
#nsI9 auliad External Auditor

v3tn afidad piles  eudnd d1in KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited

wenzidsu Registrar

V3 audfudnnanning @szinalng) 91in Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
nuaanziou Registered Capital

270,000,000 U Baht 270,000,000

(¥ ¥y 270,000,000 ﬁugamﬁmﬂ%ﬁua: 1 1U1m) (270,000,000 Ordinary Shares Par Value Baht 1)
NUB1TEUAT : 270,000,000 UM Paid-up Capital : Baht 270,000,000
Jufiduu3smeansidou Listing Date

28 dquu 2527 June 28, 1984

g Ui Banasszmalne 910 mmu)
18952911 2549
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AL B TUEUNITARIALATNNTTE e AN Bse
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2 quil dlgun

1. msemdie ud ldud sodnseusud w3aslHlniin
melutihu nauin waslnsdwiafouds 39 udunanilfu “win
ffinsudeduiiu g doverdamaiamndumaluladlaanees
289" uAuAazTiinngnanalIan LLﬁiLﬁde%ﬂU%ﬁwmﬂuﬁjﬁﬂ
ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬂlﬁLﬂuﬁwam“uﬁwﬁaﬁummL"'ﬂaTuﬁﬁuLWﬂTuTaﬁi‘fo\lai‘lﬁ
ﬁwans:mﬂﬂﬂmaﬁ’unaqmﬂumsm"ﬂLﬁuqiﬁamadu%ﬂ’w Usenay
fuusEny fnnsde 1909 udd LLazL“auqmmw Wiaan
AL BIRINED

2. ﬂanLﬁﬂ%’umnn']{[ﬁwﬁﬂ%aLLamamﬁﬂ%’umn“uﬁayﬂﬂa
%\ﬁza_qllﬂuﬁmwmmu ”n;zymﬁw%aw%a “wanfduduann Mg
et Luﬂlavﬂi’]ﬂaﬂL‘ﬁﬂLSNﬁgNTuﬂﬂ’]ﬂﬂt\lﬂﬂdﬁﬁﬂ’ﬁLﬂﬁﬂuLLﬂﬂd
maamnmé’uﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmL“ﬂaﬁ’uﬁuuumoﬁuvguﬁma ”a%undﬂ U
“’zytywﬁw%aw%a "ngzwajﬁm@uﬁmnaﬂ%ﬁ@nﬁw foruiiioan
AL~ BIFINED Sufnvesuism ulvgdszanu 70%
LﬂuLﬁuﬁﬁuTuﬁmswﬂanLﬁﬂmﬁiwmm 2-31 gnuAnumung i
mmL“ﬂmaamsmﬁﬂuLmawaaé’mmaﬂLf’jﬂﬁuﬁﬁu

ﬂ'a'ml,"'mé"mﬁzy%nwﬁ

ﬁzy%gnwﬁﬁmﬂuﬁﬂa AraImIsiugIiawsIznn
90% 289M3?8LHuN1ITIBRULIE B USEnEaliAa ANIN
L‘ﬁaaﬂmwL"'mﬁmwuﬁﬂmnﬂzy%gnwﬁ sulgun mefiudulails
il LU Ll,a:mim%mmﬂﬁcy%gﬂwﬁ vanadaldimuamnasmssnes
Tumsﬁwﬁu;ﬂLLaﬁzy%gnwﬁafjwvﬁ’mm FeuATumpULDINT
fansananaidaiia(Credit Scoring) M3AnAN N1TUEUNS
anaauNIiaies masuiuafaungranelunadiieiaznsend
%ﬁﬁaLﬂu%umaumaomsﬂﬁﬂ’ﬁmi (Operation) wonaniuusemld
mﬁﬂc%aﬂw“uvﬁaLL@:U%WﬁﬂawuL“'ﬂo(Credit & Risk Department)
weniflud srannafududielinehen sanuazTngabeiu
“uL%aL‘ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁv’ammzﬁmﬁ@’ﬁwﬂs:ﬁuw%awﬁnw%’wﬁﬁwﬂi:ﬁu

ofiunsanaas “Bernmamesednssusuiarunizhte
v3Ene 1y andnualdusnsnsiae BUANN “ude sy
iwmsm'mLﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂinﬁmmuﬂuﬁvgmwms FouAADUINENEY 2549
wazzeneveutpeeniUiumsnueiadllniiyad dlaeEatud
2550

Risks that may affect the Company’s operation can be

summarized as follows.

Sales and Marketing Risk

Sales and Marketing Risk refers to risks relating to the
company’s business operations. The company’s revenues are
derived from the distribution of consumer durable products
and interest received from leasing and personal loans.

1. Motorcycles, household electrical appliances, sewing
machines and mobile telephones are all highly competitive
market sectors and these products require constant technological
development and improvement to sustain the product life cycle.
However, since the Company is a distributor, not a manufacturer,
there is no significant business risk associated with the distribution
of these products. Discontinued or obsolescent products are
covered by means of inventory reserves.

2. Interest received from leasing and personal loans is
based on fixed rates in leasing and loan contracts in line with
competitive market rates. However, loan interest market rates
fluctuate, resulting in risks to the capital investment cost that
might be higher than rates stipulated in the leasing or loan
contracts. To reduce such risks, approximately 70% of the
Company’s borrowings are fixed-rate loans for 2-3 years terms

in order to match the lease contract duration.

Account Receivables Risk

Account receivables are considered the heart of
business operation as more than 90% of sales are leasing
sales. Therefore, the Company places a very high emphasis on
account receivables. To reduce risks that may occur from
account receivables - delinquent accounts, non-performing loans
and fraud - the Company has specific procedures to strictly
monitor account receivables. These include credit-scoring
procedures, follow up customer checks and evaluation, product
repossession and legal prosecution in cases of non-payment.
In addition, the Company has established the (Credit & Risk
Department), which is independent from the collection
department to further improve efficiency. All loans also require
either a guarantor or collateral.

In order to reduce risks from leasing sales of the
motorcycles, the Company has become a member and used

the credit qualification service for every leasing sale of motorcycles

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006
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since April 2006 and enhancing it to the sale of electrical
appliances with high value starting from 2007.

In addition, the Company has reserves for bad debt that
might occur with caution according to the situations, for example,
make another 20% reserves for bad debt of hire purchase
accounts of motorcycle due to the poorer account quality than

appliance’s account quality.

Manufacturing Risk

Most products that the Company distributes are the OEM
(Original Equipment Manufacturer) type. The Company deals
with several manufacturers in conducting its business. This is
to prevent a reliance on one manufacturer and also increases

the Company’s negotiating power when purchasing products.

Financial /risk

The Company’s operation requires financing from banks,
financial institutions and investment bankers. Uncertainties arise
from conditions in the money and capital markets in the
domestic and international markets. Therefore, the Company is
inevitably affected by changes that occur in the financial
liquidity market and by higher interest rates. The Company has
a policy to borrow from a portfolio of banks, financial
institutes, and investment bankers in order to mitigate these
risks The interest rates on loans are both fixed and floating
and have been spread in an appropriate manner. The risks that
occur from exchange rates affect the Company’s operation in
terms of imported goods, which on average do not exceed
10% of the Company’s gross sale. In addition, the Company
has bought forward contracts on exchange rates as appropriate
to prevent such risks, without any policy to seek profits from

the exchange rate speculation.

Regulatory Risk

The leasing business is highly competitive and the
government has emphasized the need for controls by
establishing the Office of the Consumer Protection Board
(OCBP) to ensure that leasing business operators do not take
unfair advantage of consumers. At the same time, the
Department of Business Development under the Ministry of
Commerce is reviewing a new charter for the leasing business
that will state the guiding principles for setting interest rates,

fees for late or non-payment, or fines for late payment. In addition,
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there will be a new law that requires leasing operators to be
responsible for the product liabilities. Therefore, the Company
has continued to follow news and information regarding this
matter in order to improve and develop the Company’s operations
to conform to the government’s rules and regulations. The
Company has received Certificates for Labeling, Advertising,
and Leasing Agreements from the Office of the Consumer
Protection Board (OCBP) on January 21, 2003 confirming that

the Company is adhering to its guidelines in every respect.

Human Resources Risk

The Company recognizes that its people are its major
asset and that loss of its employees is a business risk. The
Company continuously supports its employees in terms of
training and development to ensure that they are properly

equipped to perform their tasks in an excellent manner.

Product Confiscation Risk

Normally, leasing business is subject to risks in terms of
product repossession in the event of non-payment. Product
repossessions decrease sales revenue and increase inventory
levels. However, they also represent security against customer
loans and are an important part of the Company’s hire purchase
procedures. The resale of repossessed products is a regular
part of the Company’s operations and is particularly important
in the motorcycle business, where a very large second-hand

market exists.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 11
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Electrical Appliances - Consumer Financing Business
There are two distinct groups of major domestic players
in the consumer financing business, each group with different

characteristics and different customer bases.

The first group with major companies such as G.E.
Capital (Thailand), Cetelem (Thailand) Company Limited and
Aeon Thana Sinsap (Thailand) provide financing for customers
not only to purchase electrical appliances but various products
such as communication equipments, office equipments,

furniture, motorcycles, musical instruments, etc.

The second group is focusing on consumer durables
and home appliances and in that group there are only three
major players namely Singer Thailand Public Company Limited,
MIDA Asset Public Company Limited and DE Capital
Company Limited. These companies are hire-purchase direct

selling through a network of shops and canvassers/collectors.

Singer Thailand is Thailand’s largest direct seller of
consumer durables for the home, a position further strengthened
by the exit from that market of the Company’s largest direct

competitors.

A characteristic of the consumer durables market is a
higher level of market penetration and high ownership ratios
for major home products, such as TVs, refrigerators and, to a
lesser extent, washing machines. The market has also a limited
growth potential with an expected growth of 1% for refrigerators
in 2007 and 8% for TV, with the exception of Plasma and LCD
models with a significant growth of 27% but starting from a

smaller base.

Singer Thailand is aiming at market domination in its
segment of business, by implementing a strategy of promotional
trade-in policies in a market which could be defined as a

replacement market.

The Company’s objective is to gain market share in all

products lines it is selling.
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Motorcycles

In 2006 the motorcycles sales volume reached slightly
over 2 million units and is expected to grow by 5% in 2007
reaching 2.1 million units. Singer Thailand will focus on selling
its second-hand motorcycles and will sell a limited number of

new models motorcycles.

The Company has introduced a new more centralized
controlled credit granting process including a centralized blacklist

and reference to an external credit bureau.

Sewing Machines

Many products used in everyday life require sewing
machines in their manufacture - shirts, pants, skirts, bags, shoes
bed sheets and linen. Therefore, sewing machines are widely
used by large, medium, and small business, as well as
individuals who purchase for personal use. The sewing
machine market can be divided into two categories: - industrial
sewing machines that are used to produce consumer goods
for industrial and commercial purposes, and consumer sewing
machines that are used for personal used at home. Brands
that are popular in Thailand’s sewing machine market are Singer,
Janome, Elna, Brother, and Juki. At the moment there are also
various brands of cheaper sewing machines that are imported

from China to compete in the Thai market.

Lifestyle changes and long product life have resulted in
slow growth rates in the consumer-sew in sector. More people
prefer to purchase ready-to-wear clothes instead of sewing
clothes for themselves because the ready-to-wear clothes are
trendier, cheaper and convenient. However, manufacturers in
the sewing machine market are creating new demand for
sewing machines by incorporating modern technology and
offering computerized sewing machines, with beautiful modern

and compact designs, that are easy to use.

New Business Model

A new business model which separates the sales and
collection functions was successfully introduced in the last
quarter 2004. This model will be rolled out to additional areas
as it is generating improved collections and a better sales
product-mix as compared with Singer Thailand’s traditional

direct selling model.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006
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Call Center
The Company has introduced a call center to verify credit
contact information, to assist in collection and to attract new

customers who otherwise might not be visited by a canvasser.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

The Company will be operating in a situation where the
Electrical Appliance Market will be growing moderately, within
an Economic slowdown. The situation is likely to improve during
the last Quarter of the Year as the Government is expected to
implement stimulus measures to boost investment and
domestic consumption. The Economic growth for the entire
year will be in the range of 4%, fiscal spending should help
increase domestic demand while the Exports will be declining
due to the impact of a strong Baht and expected economic
slowdown of major trading partners.

Early Election will have a very positive impact on
Consumers and Business confidence in view of the present
uncertainties.

The Company is planning to emphasize on selling
Electrical Home Appliances in a mature market by implementing
a Marketing Strategy adapted to a Replacement Market. The
Company will also expand and add density to its Distribution
Network with additional Shops and Canvassers/Collectors while
enhancing its Internal Credit Control as well as External

control through the National Credit Bureau.
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Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company of the United States
appointed Kiam Hua Heng Company Limited as the distributor
of Singer sewing machines in Thailand. Later, in 1905, Singer
Sewing Company of the United States established a branch
operation in Thailand under the name Singer Sewing Machine
Company Limited; to distribute imported sewing machines and
other related products. The Company introduced its easy
installment plan to consumers in 1925. This service has
become an integral part of Singer’s business in Thailand and
in many other Asian countries. For the next 50 years, the
Company continued to sell sewing products to customers
throughout Thailand. In 1957, the Company began selling
refrigerators and has subsequently introduced a full range of
household electrical appliances. On 24" November 1969, Singer
Thailand Company Limited was established as a Thai company
to take over the business of the Singer Sewing Machine Company
Limited, which subsequently ceased operations. Singer Thailand
Company Limited began with a registered capital of Baht 60
million. At present it has a registered capital of Baht 270 million,
which is fully issued and paid-up. The Company was also
approved as a registered and listed company on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand in 1984. On 4" January 1994, the Company
was registered as a public limited company. Since its conception,
the Company has conducted business with honesty, integrity,
and responsibility within Thai society and has contributed to
Thailand’s economic development. 24" May 2004 was a most
auspicious day for the Company when His Royal Majesty the
King graciously bestowed a Garuda emblem to Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited as a Company under the patronage
of His Royal Majesty the King. This is the highest honor in the
Company’s history and the proudest moment for the company

and all of its employees.

Business Operations of the Company and its Affiliates
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is a distributor

of sewing machines under the “Singer” trademark, electrical

appliances under the “Singer” and other brand names and

various brands of motorcycles.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006
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The Company has categorized its business operations
according to method and type of distribution. “Singer Direct”
and “Singer Direct Plus” sell directly to customers at their
homes and the Company also distributes through Dealers in

its Wholesale channel.

Direct sales is conducted by a field sales and collection
team of more than 4,500 Singer representatives and 223
branches in all regions of the country. It has the largest and

widest home appliance distribution network in Thailand.

Singer products can be categorized in product groups

as follows:

“Singer” Brand

e Sewing machine products - sewing machines, ironing
machines, needles, multi-purpose lubricating oil,
scissors and sewing accessories

e Household electrical appliance products - refrigerators,
freezers, washing machine, gas stoves, air conditioners,
microwave ovens

e Audio and video products - color televisions, DVD

players, VCD players, stereo sets

Multi-brand products:
® Motorcycles

e Satellite dishes

Under the “Singer” trademark, the Company distributes
products on both cash and hire purchase basis via direct
sales, the Company’s branches, and other authorized dealers
throughout the country. Most products that Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited distributes are purchased from OEMs
(Original Equipment Manufacturers) and the majority of its

products are manufactured in Thailand.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited holds over 99
percent in two subsidiary companies: Singer Industries (Thailand)

Company Limited and Singer (Broker) Company Limited.
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New Products

The company has introduced new products to suit the
various need of customers and to continue and provide sale
support for the old products. The company still uses direct
sale as the main strategy which emphasizes mid-income cus-
tomers who live in outskirts and country sides.

“Satellite dish”, the company’s began to distribute satellite
dish, emphasizes customers who live in the area which signal
for television isn’t clear and for those who prefer to have cable

Television at a save cost.

New Ways of Selling Mature Products

The Company has recognized that the market for its core
home-appliances products namely televisions and refrigerators
is a mature market with a high penetration rate and high ownership
ratio (in 90% to 98% range basically a replacement market).
To respond to such an environment and ensure its growth and
development, the Company has implemented an aggressive
multi-products, multi-brands trade-in marketing strategy.

The Company’s overall strategy is to take advantage of
its unique positioning in the market, being one of the few
companies with nationwide direct selling operations offering

trade-in benefits on a large scale.

Affiliated Companies

e Singer (Broker) Limited

Singer (Broker) Limited is an authorized dealer of life
insurance and is currently the appointed dealer for Muang
Thai Life Insurance Company Limited. Only those Singer
Thailand Public Company Limited’s employees who have life
insurance authorized dealer permits are assigned to sell life

insurance to customers.

e Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited was established to
serve as an assembly plant for sewing machines, gas stoves,
light industrial motors and sewing machine oil. Singer Thailand
Public Company Limited had distributed these products in
Thailand and to several other countries. In 2002, the Company
ceased manufacture and assembly of the above products and
switched to lower cost imported products. The future strategy

for this affiliated company is under review.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 17
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Product Procurement

Sewing machines are purchased through Singer Sourcing
and are manufactured principally in China and Brazil. The costs
of importing finished sewing machines are lower than the costs
of manufacturing and assembling domestically. Goods purchase
from the overseas manufacturers account for approximately
5% of the Company’s total purchased goods.

In the case of “Singer” electrical appliance products, the
Company purchases from domestic manufacturers (Original
Equipment Manufacturers), who manufacture under license.
Major suppliers of the household electrical appliances to the
Company include:

1. Sanyo Universal Electrical Public Company Limited,
which manufactures refrigerators, washing machines,
freezers, and wine storage coolers

2. Sharp Thebnakorn Company Limited, which
manufactures televisions and stereos

3. Thai Sumsung Electronics Company Limited, which
manufactures refrigerators, air conditioners and
washing machines

4. TCL Electronics (Thailand) Limited, which manufactures
televisions

5. Premier Manufacturing Company Limited, which
manufactures gas stoves and hot-cold water dispensers

6. LG Mitr Electronics Company Limited, which
manufactures washing machines

7. Hitachi Company Limited, which manufactures water
pumps

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited also purchased
other products and brands in order to deliver greater choice to
its customers. These products include: motorcycle, which are
purchased from SP Suzuki Public Company Limited, Thai
Yamaha Motor Company Limited, Tiger Motor Sales Company
Limited, Baan Suzuki Company Limited, and Kawasaki Motor
Enterprise (Thailand) Company Limited.

Information System Development

Singer Thailand selected IFS Application as an ERP
tool to manage its core business function. There are many
modules in IFS application customized for Singer Thailand,
such as, Accounting, Sales, Logistic, Hire Purchase, Logistic,
Inventory Control, Human Resource Planning, Service Centre,
and Business Performance. Moreover, IFS Application will help
company measure key performance indicators faster and more
efficiently.

At present, the system is being installed in more than
200 branches under phase | and expected to be completed by
end of 2007. This system will assist and improve the efficiency
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in branch management by reducing manual procedures and
documents which will subsequently improve the management
information process.

Market and Competitive Condition

Business Strategy

The direct sales distribution channel continues to be the
major driver of both product sales and hire purchase income.
The company’s products are reliable and trustworthy and strict
quality control measures are implemented with all suppliers.
The Company’s core customers live in rural areas with low
disposable incomes. The Company uses three different sales
and distribution models:

1. “Singer Direct”is the model in which seller and collector
is the same position.

2. “Singer Direct Plus” the model where the sales and
collection functions are carried out by different people.

3. Wholesale is the sales via authorized dealers as well as
new distribution channels such as the modern trade. This channel
is utilized primarily for sewing machines and small household
electrical appliances.

In 2007, the Company will aggressively protect its leadership
position in providing home appliances to rural customers and
will be introducing new models of televisions, refrigerators,
washing machines and many other products that meet customer
expectations and desires. The “Super Brand logo will be added
to all “Singer” products to reinforce our mission “SINGER
commits to be the trend setter in consumer finance with our
distinctive products that are enjoyed in every home”.

Distribution Channel Strategies

95% of the Company’s gross sales are generated through
the Direct Sales channel and over 90 percent of the Company’s
gross sales are on hire purchase. The Company distributes
products through its branches and at present, there are 184
Singer Direct branches and 39 Singer Direct Plus branches,
totaling 223 branches nationwide. There are 4,500 field sales
people who the Company has trained to be knowledgeable
and understanding in the Company’s products. These salespeople
are an important force in the Company’s market expansion.

As for the quality control of leasing accounts, the Company
conducts post sales checks by assigning account checkers to
audit the correctness of all leasing account information. This is
to verify whether sales have been made at the prices reported
to the Company, by visiting the customers’ home. At present,
the company has 130 account checkers to audit the leasing
accounts throughout the country. In addition, at the Company’s
headquarters there is an independent team that controls the
operations of all account checkers and verifies the accuracy of
leasing contracts.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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Certificate of Prestige “Under Number 5 Tag”
The Electricity General Authority of Thailand (EGAT) has
run a campaign to reward the most efficient electrical

appliances “Under Number 5 Tag”.

On February 27", 2007 the Electricity Generating
Authority of Thailand had a ceremony to present a certificate
to Singer Thailand Public Company Limited in recognition for
the development of energy saving electrical products particularly
refrigerators which are among the top 5 with the highest
efficiency measured in 12 years. The purpose is to induce
people to save energy and, by doing so, contribute in celebrating
the 80" Birthday Anniversary of His Majesty The King of
Thailand and respond to the sufficiency economy philosophy,
as highlighted in “Love Dad ... Use energy as needed”. “Singer”
refrigerator has been inspected by the Electricity Generating
Authority of Thailand confirming that the product is meeting
the strict criteria and fully deserved the certificate. This is
confirming the role of the Company as a contributor to the

society and to its customers.
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Significant transactions concerning the related parties
transactions in the Company’s Financial Statements as in the
Notes to the Financial Statements, item 4, were shown so that
the Company could clearly assess the business performance
in each category. The Company’s related parties transactions

comparing 2006 with 2005 could be summarized as follows.

1. The Singer Thailand Public Company Limited was
bound under the Trademark License Agreement and the
Offshore Service Agreement with the Singer Company B.V. to
pay the Trademark License fee on using the “SINGER” brand
at 0.1 % of total net sales value, and to pay the Offshore
Service fee at 1 % of total net sales value. The Agreement
stipulated the scope of services to the Company as supplying
of marketing information, business plan, product line planning
and support on various systems to enhance the capability of
sales and product development of the Company. On July 23,
2003 the Singer Company B.V. informed the Company that from
July 29, 2003 onwards, the payment of fees on the Trademark
License and Offshore Service Agreements would be transferred
to the Singer Asia Limited which was the foreign affiliated
company of the original shareholders, and all agreements were
bound as in the previous agreement. Moreover, on February 4,
2006 the Company was informed by a high ranking executive of
Singer Asia Limited that the above stated fees would be charged
to outsiders at the rate of 1.75 % to 3.00 % but for the Singer
affiliated companies the rate would be 1 % or a little higher

only.

2. The Company had paid for some expenses on behalf
of the Singer Asia Limited such as documents delivery cost,
business consultation fees and also the traveling expenses of
high ranking executives of Singer Asia Limited during their
meetings in Thailand. However, the Company only charged
interests on the monthly outstanding account receivables using

current market rate.

3. The Singer (Broker) Limited conducted the direct sales
of life insurance with reported net sales and net profit in 2006
lower than 2005. This was due to fierce competition in the life
insurance business, including the limited commission payments
that had been fixed by the Department of Insurance. Thus, life

insurance’s salesmen had no motivation for sales or services
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and, then, caused the Company to have shortage on know-
ledgeable and experienced personnel to conduct the life
insurance business. However, the Company still anticipated
that the life insurance business could be beneficial to cover

the lives and families of our customers.

4. The Singer Industries (Thailand) had ceased its
manufacturing operations since the middle of 2002, and all
fixed assets had been sold to the Company and other external
personnel in 2004. Nowadays, the main income of Singer
Industries (Thailand) is the interest received from lending to
the Company using normal market interest rate. The Financial
Statements of Singer Industries(Thailand), as of December 31,
2006 showed that its remaining total assets was 6.1 million
baht which included cash on hand amounting to 0.6 million
baht, account receivables of the Singer Thailand Public
Company Limited amounting to 5.3 million baht and other

assets amounting to 0.2 million baht.

On the Executive Management’s opinions concerning the
related parties’ transactions, it was summarized that all related
parties’ transactions between the Company and its affiliates
shown in the Financial Statements at the end of fiscal year on
December 31, 2006, together with Notes to the Financial
Statements were fairly and appropriately prepared to the

benefits of the Company.

The Company has no policy to conduct the conflicting
related parties’ transactions except in special cases or cases
that the Company will receive highest benefit and fairness
with approval from the Board of Directors and in the
shareholders’ meeting according to the Stock Exchange of
Thailand’s regulations. For the future related parties’ transactions,
the Company still has the lending policy to its affiliated
companies for necessary operations by using only the

market interest rate.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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maawulunisnges uSEMSmUazUSENEY

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATED AND OTHER COMPANIES

Hauaciag

Company Name and Address

usm danas (lusana3) s1in nuaanzidou 200,000 UM 99.70% wentihseiudin
La‘ﬂﬁ 72 91013 1 N INIANUAN ‘fil'u 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht Life Insurance
OUUIRSQUNTY  WDNDI9IN iu 1y 2000 ¥ Broker
LALNTN N39LNW4 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares

Tnsdwif 0-2352-4777 Tns 13 0-2352-4799 NuIEUE 200000 UM

Singer (Broker) limited Paid-up Capital 200,000 Baht

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,

Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0-2352 -4777 Fax. 0-2352-4799

u3Em an wnssudanes Uszmalng) s1ia NuIanzideu 5,000,000 UM 99.88% WNAA WA

8 1/13,4:17; 4 g wlan-t w1 g vwuala 8l wn Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht Manufacturing
9. WITUAIASEYSE 13110 Yiu ey 5000 ¥

Tnsfwit 0-3520-1702 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited NUBTEUAD 5,000,000 UM

8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Tambol Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena ,
Changwad Pranakornsri Ayutthaya
Tel. 0-3520-1702
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Tase $r9eldiEmaanidesuesussn au MUNUNNYRA ATuas TeRARfud utialeeasialudl -
The Company Revenues’ Structure (Including Interest from installment sales) depends on geographical area and product line is

as follows: -

(Wuwm / Thousand Bht. )

gaﬁhmﬁﬂwmﬂuﬂs:mﬁ

WENANNARAUN
DOMESTIC SALES TURNOVER
BY PRODUCT

309n3LUBUR / Motorcycle 1,468,739 39 4,037,082 61
\A3peEndin / Washing Machine 627,744 17 826,102 13
@'Lﬁu / Refrigerator 559,331 15 673,216 10
Tnsvieni™ / Television 492,514 13 714,677 11
nsifudin / Sewing Machine 122,409 3 131,040 2
amyadnsTmelulss e 3270737 87 6,382,117 97

Sum of Main Products

nanfuTauluYsE A 503,059 13 187,073 3
Sales of other products

yaAm el - - - -
Export sales

‘S’JN‘S"IEI\lﬁQ’m‘!nEILlazﬂﬂﬂlﬁﬂ%’ﬁﬂ / 3,773,796 100 6,569,190 100

Total Sales & Interest from installment sales

fnsnauiia (an ) PBIYRAINITINUNL 2549 / 2006 2548 / 2005

Sales Growth

(42.55%) 15.29%

vewe  uSEvdilugsienne “udluy ueunegsiadies uasdiugsialu ueumegian asideade
Tudszindlne dniudelilging wedeyanoniaduduunnia unu
Note : The Company trades in a single business segment and in a single geographical area i.e., Thailand.

Accordingly no segment information has been presented.
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Operating Results
Sales Revenue

Sales Revenue was 47.6% lower than the previous year
due mainly to the lower sales of motorcycles by 69% as a
result of focusing on the high repossessed motorcycles from
problem accounts without ordering new motorcycles including

the tightening credit assessment.

Interest from Installment Sales

It decreased Baht 337 million or decreased 24%
compared to the prior year. It was mainly due to the decrease
of Accounts Receivable Installment-Motorcycles being caused
by high repossession. At December 31, 2006 the number of
installment receivable accounts was 296,063 compared to

391,656 at the end of the prior year a decrease of 24% as well.

Other Income
The increase came from the sales of compulsory

insurance introduced during the last quarter of 2005.

Cost of Sales

It decreased 51.5% while the decrease of sales was
47.6%. The higher % decrease was due to the lower sales of
motorcycles from the ratio of 62% in 2005 to 36% in 2006.
Sales of motorcycles contributed significantly lower gross

product margin compared to home appliance.

Selling & Administration Expenses
It decreased Baht 141 million or 5.5% mainly due to the
decrease of selling and collection commission as the result of

lower sales.

Other Expenses

It was Baht 709 million higher than the prior year. It was
mainly due to the impact of higher repossession Baht 256
million, the increase of inventory reserve for repossessed
motorcycles Baht 349 million and Baht 103 million from the
increase of provision for bad debt Accounts Receivable
Installment9-Motorcycles accounts (additional 20% rate to the

normal rates)
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Income Tax
It decreased Baht 54 million as the result of net loss for

the year while the previous year was net profit.

Net Profit (Loss)

The Net Loss for the year was Baht 1,233 million
compared to a Net Profit of Baht 88 million in the same period
of last year. The difference of Baht 1,321 million can be
analyzed as follows:

1. The loss on devaluation of

repossession motorcycle 349  million
2. The additional reserve for

motorcycles HP accounts 103 million
3. The increase of loss on
repossession 257  million
4. The decrease of interest

from installment 337  million
5. Higher interest paid 50 million
6. The impact of lower gross

sales & others 225 million

Financial Status
Total assets decreased Baht 2,183 million due mainly to

- Decrease of Installments

and Other Receivables 1,936 million
- Decrease of Inventories 207  million
- Non-Current Assets 40  million

Installments and Other Receivables

The decrease of 1,936 million was mainly due to the
decrease of Accounts Receivable Installment as a result of
repossession from the problem accounts and the low sales of
new accounts. At December 31, 2006 the number of installment
receivable accounts was 296,063 compared to 391,656 at the
end of the prior year. At the same time there was an additional
provision for bad debt (additional 20% rate to the normal
rates) for Accounts Receivable Installment-Motorcycles accounts

Baht 103 million.

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 27
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Inventories
It decreased Baht 207 million due mainly the devaluation
of repossessed motorcycles and the increase of the inventory

reserve.

Liabilities

Total liabilities decreased Baht 950 million due mainly to
the decrease of loans from finance institutions as the result of
high positive cash flow generated from the operation during
the year. The positive cash flow was subsequently used to
repay the borrowings causing its balance decreasing from Baht
3,280 million at end of 2005 to Baht 2,335 million at end of

2006 or a decrease of Baht 945 million.

Shareholders’ Equity
It decreased Baht 1,233 million reflecting the Net Loss

for the year.
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1.) Audit Fee

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the audit fees
were paid by the Company and the subsidiaries to:-

- The Company’s Individual Auditors with the amount

of Nil

- The Audit firms where the Auditors work, persons or
business entities that have any relationship with the Auditors
and the Audit Firms where the Auditors work with the amount
of Baht 1,305,000

2.) Non-Audit fee

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the non-audit
fees such as audit of the Registered Provident Fund for Singer’s
Staffs’ financial statement and fees for liquidation of Singer
Thailand Public Company Limited including both completed
and uncompleted services provided to the Company along
with the Agreements to:

- The Company’s Individual Auditor with the amount of
NIL.

- The Audit Firms where the Auditors work, persons or
business entities that have relationship with the Auditors and
the Audit Firms with the amount of Baht 90,000

- Other firms related to the KPMG Phoomchai Audit
Ltd. With the total amount of Baht 300,000

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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Register of Shareholders as at April 5, 2006

o - na T % wmé’wauﬁuﬁ"mun
Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares
1. SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. 129,600,000 48.00
2, V3 Ineduifiens din 31,848,870 11.80
THAI NVDR CO,, LTD.
3 UIEmannIwg 9an1Inaeusn Lﬁagﬁ‘amuﬁhaﬁn Ohial 14,565,300 5.39

Tneawyuluuuna. Senafuszinalng
THAI TRUST FUND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

4. 5UNANT NNTINY IR (W) 13,489,000 5.00
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

5. 3 aslnedseiudin d1ia 5,400,000 2.00
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE CO., LTD.

6. U3E aysen aRdud . Usziuia e (vnzw) 4,514,900 167
AYUDHYA ALLIANZ C.P. LIFE PCL.

7. naauida wWina N \WERNWEN S Daitus 4,448,000 1.65
PRIMAVEST SPECIFIC FLEXIBLE FUND

8. wedd To anpaseid 3,929,700 1.46
MR. NITI OSATHANUKLOR

9. sus A 18 e (nna) 3,000,000 1.11
TISCO BANK PCL.

10. Wtium Jounamuas 2,334,000 0.86
MRS. NANTHA RUNGNOPPHAKHUNSRI

11. WAl fa3e0 1,765,100 0.65
MR. VORAPOCH DEJARIYA

12. wwysel 33 dnTUsronmed 1,570,400 0.58
MR. PRASERT AUKKARAPRATHOMPONG

13. BEAR, STEARNS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED-CUSTOMER 1,500,000 0.56
REG.ACCOUNT

14. UBUTIIN  AUTIUFITN 1,500,000 0.56
MR. BANYONG ANANTYATHAM

15. UNNNAA 5191009301 1,480,000 0.55
MRS. NGAMPHIT THARAAMORNRAT

16. WITUM NbINTTIRUNININ)inanaas LAY 1,383,770 0.51

H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

o o o va v A @ v Yo . . g o ea o o~
YNNG HAVNY mminﬂumwayagnayumﬂuﬂv?uulwmn www.singerthai.co.th fiaun1Ivscyn Wanayy sl

Remark: Shareholders will be able to check the updated shareholding structure from www.singerthai.co.th before the annual shareholders’

meeting.
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Organization: The structure of the Company’s organization
consists of the board of directors, the Audit Committee, the
Nominating Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the

Management team.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Company
Directors

All directors of the Company shall perform their duties
according to the laws, the objects and articles of the Company
that include the resolutions of the Shareholders meetings in good
faith and take care to promote the interests of the company.

All the Board members shall consistently have
accountability to the Shareholders protect the interests of
Shareholders. Additionally, information should be clearly, honestly
and fully disclosed to Shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall also be responsible for
ensuring that the Management team is conducting the
operations of the Company in accordance with the policy set
forth by its Major Shareholder, namely Singer (Thailand) B.V.
The Company affidavit has shown the names of duly authorized
directors who is empowered to sign on behalf of the Company
and perform all the activities which bind the Company including
litigation, defending in legal proceedings, exercising other rights
in court, performing juristic acts and certifying documents. The
Board not only appoints but also reserved the right to revise
the names of duly authorized directors of the Company. To
ensure efficiency in Management functions, the Company’s
Board of Directors has to delegate the Management team to

run and manage the Company’s business.

Appointment of the Company Directors and Management
Executives

Company Directors

The Company has the Nominating Committee responsible
for selection of suitable persons to become the Company’s
Directors and Chairman. The selection criteria will be from
experiences, competencies, and using transparency principles
prior to submission these candidates for approval by the
Company’s Board of Directors or during the shareholders’ meeting.

Management Executives

The Company has policy in the appointment of specialized
sub-committee to be appointed as per each requirement. Since

the Company’s organization structure is not too complicated,
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the Company realizes that, at present, all considerations and
decision makings can be efficiently executed as the Board of
Directors and the Management Executives can make
considerations on candidate’s selection by using rules,
experiences, visions, and competency.

For the Directors’ term, the Chairman of the Board will
submit for consideration during every annual shareholders’
meeting, and one third of the Directors will have to resign as a
rule. New Directors will then be selected as per the shareholders’
resolutions by following procedures below:

1. Each Shareholder shall have one vote for each share

2. Each shareholder may exercise all the votes he has

under (1), elect of several persons as directors but he
may not allot votes to any such person at any number.

3. The persons who receive the highest votes in their

respective one of the votes shall be selected as director
at the number equal to the number of directors of the
company. In the event of equal votes among the
persons elected in order of respective high numbers
of votes, which exceed the number of directors of
the company, election shall be made by casting vote

the Chairman.

Director and Management Remuneration in Year 2006
Details are shown in Note 10 in the report of The

Principles of Good Corporate Governance.

Use of Inside Information for Personal Gain
Details are shown in Note 6 in the report of The

Principles of Good Corporate Governance.

Internal Control

At the 165" Company Directors meeting, attended by Au-
dit Committee members, is held on 27 February 2007. Discus-
sions include evaluation of the Audit Committee Reports and
exclusive questioning from the directors. The meeting can be
summarized as follows: The Board of Directors and Audit Commit-

tee members held the same opinion in all discussion matters.

Report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance
1. Policy On Corporate Governance
The Company’s Board of Directors set out a policy

on corporate governance in order to enhance transparency of

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006
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the Company’s operations and achieve greater confidence of
shareholders, investors and other related parties. The board is
committed to the principles of good governance by recognizing
the importance of control and internal audit systems and ensuring
that the Management implements the Company’s policies
efficiently and to the best interests of the shareholders within

legal requirements and business ethics.

2. Rights Of Shareholders

The Board of Directors of the Company has assured
that shareholders are treated equally. In 2006, the Company
held two meetings of shareholders, One was an extraordinary
general meeting of shareholders on 17" March 2006 for approval
of debenture which would be another source of capital for
expanding and supporting the business. Two was annual general
meeting of shareholders to enable them to consider and vote
on matters relating to the Company’s operations as specified
by law. The agenda was sent to all shareholders in advance
so that they could have enough time to review the directors’
opinion and information provided in each agenda. Venue of
the meeting was carefully chosen to make it convenient for
shareholders to attend and exercise their rights. Proxy form
was also provided in a notice calling shareholders’ meeting in
order that a shareholder could authorize another person to
attend the meeting and vote on his/her behalf if he/she wished.
Minutes of the shareholders’ meeting were properly taken and
kept for reference.

Except the right to vote on matters relating to the
Company’s operations in Shareholders’ Meeting, all Shareholders
have the right to get the dividend on the Company’s net profit
after tax not over 75% as the Company’s dividend policy. The
dividend payment rate will depend on the Company’s financial

stability to be in accordance with future plans.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

It is the policy of the Company that all stakeholders’
rights and interest are adequately protected, be it internal
stakeholders, namely the Company’s staff and executives
including its subsidiaries or external stakeholders namely
customers, creditors, related government agencies and other
parties. The reason is that the Company realizes that our
stakeholders’ support is needed to strengthen its competitiveness

and maximize profits in the long run. Thus, the Company complies
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with the relevant laws as well as rules and regulations in order
to effectively cover its stakeholders’ rights. Company received
certificate and medals from the Office of the Consumer
Protection Board (OCBP) in 3 areas at once, namely for correct
product labeling, product and service advertising, as well as

contracts and agreements, that are fair to consumers.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

The shareholders’ meeting was called and conducted
in accordance with the provisions laid down by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. Six directors of the Company attended
the previous shareholders’ meeting. Some directors were absent
due to their engagements abroad while other directors who
represented the major shareholders were domiciled in the USA.
Nevertheless, they all received the agenda including other
related information for review. Those who always attended the
shareholders’ meeting included the Chairman of the board,
Chairman of audit committee, Managing Director, General
Manager, Controller and Finance Director as well as external
auditors as they were willing to answer any questions raised
by the shareholders. In all the shareholders’ meetings, the
Chairman of the meeting allowed sufficient time for the
shareholders to express their views and/or ask any questions
concerning the agenda and other Company’s business. Queries
and comments made by the participants of shareholders’ meeting

were also recorded in the minutes of such meeting.

5. Leadership and Vision

The Company’s directors are obliged to perform their
duties in accordance with applicable laws, objects and articles
of associations including the shareholders’ meeting resolutions
in good faith and with proper care to promote the Company’s
best interests. Directors are also accountable to the Company’s
shareholders and ensure full disclosure of accurate and complete
information to the investors. The Company’s directors observe
the Code of Best Practice for Directors of Listed Companies
as provided by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Currently, while the Company’s major shareholder -
Singer (Thailand) B.V. has a say in the direction of the Company’s
operations, the Board of Directors supervises the Management
to ensure that the policies and strategies laid down by the
Company have been put into practice and that the Management

has implemented effective control and reporting systems to
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monitor the Company’s performance. The board reviews the

Company’s operating results in board meetings.

6. Conflict Of Interests
Following are the measures worked out by the Company
to prevent the conflict of interests and insider abuses:-

e [tems that may lead to conflict of interests will be
considered thoroughly by the Board of Directors and based on
the applicable provisions of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
The Company has presented the said items in its annual report
and Form 56-1.

e |Insider abuses

- Executives of the Company are required to report
any change in their securities holding to the Securities Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as per Article
59 of Securities and Exchange Act (B.E. 2535).

- Executives or other personnel are not allowed to
abuse inside corporate information and refrain from trading
the Company’s securities within one month prior to the

Company’s financial statements going public.

7. Business Ethics
The Board of Directors, Management and all employees
of the Company have been issued a handbook of the Code of
Business Ethics so that all could apply such guidelines in their
work and in dealing with other stakeholders, the Company and
the public. The Company will regularly follow up the results of

such practices.

8. Board Composition

The Board of Directors of the Company is made up
of nine persons: two directors representing major shareholders,
three executive directors and four independent directors. The
number of independent directors sitting in the board accounts
for one-third of the board and thus strikes a fair balance in the
board’s composition. Two of the following three directors’
signatures namely Mr. Gavin John Walker, Mr.Daniel Michel
Philiponet and Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathana, with the seal

of the Company, will represent and legally bind the Company.

9. Aggregation or Segregation of Positions
The board chairman is an independent director (by

definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand) and is not related
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to Management members. The chairman is not the same person
who holds Managing Director position in the Company. While
the board is responsible for formulating the Company’s policies
and charting a direction, it is Management who engages the
day-to-day operations of the Company.

10. Remuneration of Directors and Management

Directors’ remuneration: The Company’s directors
receive relatively reasonable remuneration. The shareholder’s
meeting approves the remuneration of the directors. Directors
who serve in the Audit Committee also receive additional
remuneration accordingly.

Management’s remuneration: Remuneration of the
Management has been in line with the policy established by
the Company’s major shareholder and commensurate with the
Company’s business performance and individual work performance.

In 2006, the Company paid remuneration for Directors

and Management as follows:

1. Monetary Remuneration

Position Year 2006 Year 2005
(Baht) (Baht)
Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj |Chairman of the Board 350,000 350,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 350,000 350,000
Mr. Sara Lamsam Director 325,000 325,000
Mr. Christopher John King Director 325,000 243,750
Total 1,350,000 1,268,750

Note : Management acting as a director does not get any remuneration.

Management’s Remuneration Fee

Year 2006 Year 2005
No. Amount No. Amount
(Baht) (Baht)
Management team members
(Salary, Bonus and Incentive) 9 26,902,770.65 6 19,745.316
2. Other Remuneration
Year 2006 Year 2005
No. Amount No. Amount
(Baht) (Baht)
Provident Fund contribution
paid by the Company to
Management team members 5 614,902 5 653,304

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2006
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11. Board Meetings
Board meetings are normally held every quarter to
review the Company’s business. However, an extra board
meeting can be called if necessary. Before each board
meeting, all directors will be sent a written notice together with
the agenda and other related documents. All directors are free
to express their opinions in the meeting. In 2006, there were

five board meetings that included the following participants:-

Term of service Attendance in Meeting

/ Total Board Meeting

1. Rear Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj ~ Apr. 04 - Apr. 07 5/5
2. Mr. James P. Kelly** Apr.06 - Jun. 06 3/5
3. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 5/5
4. Mr. Sara Lamsam Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 4/5
5. Mr. Stephen H. Goodman * Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 1/5
6. Mr. Yongyut Boonpektrakul* Apr. 05 - Jul. 06 3/5
7. Mr. Prateep Saenghiranwathana Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 5/5
8. Mr. Tobias Josef Brown * Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 -

9. Mr.Christopher John King Nov. 05 - Apr. 07 4/5
10. Mr.Gavin John Walker*** Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 3/5
11. Mr. Kwanchai Modpadit™*** Jun. 06 - Apr. 09 1/5
12. Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponer™*** Aug. 06 - Apr. 07 1/5

Note: *  Directors represent the major shareholders and reside in
the USA and Hong Kong.
** Resigned on June 1%, 2006

Ak

Resigned on July 1%, 2006

Hkkk

Assigned on April 26", 2006

Ak AR

Assigned on June 1%, 2006

ARk

Assigned on August 15", 2006

The minutes of board meetings including points raised
by the directors in the meeting are properly taken and kept at

the Company’s head office for reference.

12. Sub-Committee
o Audit Committee: Set up to assist the Board of
Directors on August 6, 1999, the Audit Committee comprises

of 3 members (all are independent directors) as follows:-

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman Non-executive
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member Non-executive
Mr. Christopher John King Member Non-executive
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In 2006, the Audit Committee held four meetings
altogether. Reporting to the Company’s Board of Directors, the
Audit Committee has the following functions and responsibilities:-

1) To review the Company’s financial reports and comment
on its preparation process and disclosure of information therein
with regard to its accuracy, completeness and credibility.

2) To ensure proper and effective control and internal
audit system in the Company and comment on its adequacy in
the Company’s annual report.

3) To review the appointment of external auditor of the
Company.

4) To comment on compliance by the Company with
relevant laws, rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand.

5) To consider items which may lead to conflict of interests.

6) To perform other work assigned by the Company’s
Board of Directors.

® Remuneration Committee: Set up on May 16, 2003,

the committee has 3 members as follows:-

1. Mr. Christopher John King Chairman Non-executive
2. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member Non-executive
3. Mr. Gavin John Walker* Member Executive

Note * Assigned on April 26th, 2006

The remuneration committee is responsible for
reviewing the remuneration of the Board of Directors and
making recommendation(s) accordingly.

Since the structure of the Company’s organization is
not very complex, the Board of Directors and Management
team together with Audit Committee are able to effectively and
efficiently handle all matters of the Company including the
selection of directors, if need arises.

® Nominating Committee: Set up on 25 February 2005,

the committee has 3 members (all are independent directors)

as follows:-

1. M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairman Non-executive
2. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Member Non-executive
3. Mr. Christopher John King Member Non-executive

All the above Committee members are Independent
Directors who have the responsibilities for preparing names of
individuals to become directors or chairman by using a transparent
standard before submitting it for consideration to the board of

directors or shareholders meeting and remuneration committee

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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members to be responsible for studying in details of remuneration
policy and determine remuneration of directors and committee

members to propose to the board of directors for consideration.

e AQualifications of Independent Directors

Qualifications of Independent Directors as the
Company’s criteria of appointment of independent directors
were approved in the 156" Board of Directors Meeting on 25
February 2005 by specifying definition of independent directors
to be equivalent with the minimum specification of Security
and Exchange Commission, Thailand or the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. These qualifications are as follows.

® Holding not more than 5% of the number of all voting
shares in the Company, or its parent company, subsidiaries,
affiliates, or juristic persons that may be in conflict (including
related persons under Section 258 of the securities law).

e Taking no part in the management, and not being an
employee, advisor earning regular salary or a person who has
control power over the Company, or its parent company,
subsidiaries, affiliates, or juristic persons that may be in
conflict, provided that he or she must not have had an interest
in the said manner for not less than one year.

® Having no business relationship, i.e. borrowers or
creditors of the Company, or its parent company, subsidiaries,
affiliates, no benefit or interest, directly or indirectly, in the
finance and management of the Company, or its parent
company, subsidiaries, affiliates, or juristic persons that may
be in conflict that would cause a lack of independence in
using his or her opinion unless the board of directors of the
Company, after due consideration, deemed that such relationship
will not affect the independent performance and opinion of the
independent directors.

® Not being a related person by blood, by legal
registration, i.e. father, mother, spouse, brother or sister, son or
daughter including their spouse of any executive, major
shareholders, a person who has control power over the Company
or a person who will be appointed as executive or a person

who has control power over the Company or its subsidiaries.

13. Control and Internal Audit Systems
The Company has set up the Internal Audit and Control
operations of the Company to be in accordance with the laws and

related regulations by establishing the Internal Audit Department
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and Legal Department. These departments are responsible for
auditing the Company’s operations to be in accordance with the
Company’s objectives and following strictly on all related laws.

The Company is implementing the IFS Application as an
ERP to manage its business. It is expected to be completed
within 2008. It is an online and fully integrated system. It will
greatly improve the efficiency of operations and management.

The Internal Audit Department has also implemented
its risk assessment process to sequencing the important points
that should be audited in every department and including the

continuous follow up on results.

14. Report by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for the
Company’s financial statements and other information as shown
in the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in
accordance with generally - accepted accounting standards and
other reporting requirements, and also significant information
to support the financial statements which are adequately provided.

The Audit Committee has been assigned to comment
on the quality of financial reports and effectiveness of the
control system in the Audit Committee’s report, which also
goes into the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors thought that control and
internal audit systems of the Company has proven satisfactory
and hence the Consolidated and Company Financial
Statements as at December 31, 2006 presented accurate and

reliable information.

15. Investor Relations

The Company’s Investor Relations Unit was set up to
serve as a link between the Management and the shareholders,
investors, securities analysts and other related parties in terms
of communication channel and disclosure of information, and
to ascertain that the Company complies with the provisions of
the Securities and Exchange Act as well as other relevant laws.
In preceding years, the financial reports and other information
submitted by the Company have been found as accurate,
complete and timely.

For corporate information, all shareholders, investors,
securities analysts and other interested parties can contact the
Company’s Investor Relations Unit at website www.singerthai

.co.th or e-mail address: jarunlukr@singerthai.co.th
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AUDIT COMMITTEE'S REPORT

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited consists of three independent non-executive members
as follow:
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member

Mr.Christopher John king Member

All members of the Audit Committee are qualified based on the standard of requirements of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand.

The Audit Committee has been assigned by the Board of Directors to be held responsible in overseeing the company’s
consolidated financial reports and financial transactions as such that they comply with standardized business accounting
practices, thus, reviewing that the Financial Reports are presented correctly and fairly. There are also the Internal Control System
and the Internal Auditing System that must function appropriately and efficiently. Furthermore, the Committee has to ensure that
the Securities and Exchange Acts are complied with together with proper and adequate disclosure of pertinent documents, to
appoint the External Auditors for the Company and other undertakings as instructed by the Board in order to recognize and
abide with business ethics, transparency and accountability.

During the year 2006, the Audit Committee held four meetings together with Internal and External Auditors, from KPMG
Phoomchai Audit Limited, the management team and Board of Directors to ensure that the Quarterly and Annual Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and that significant transactions are properly
recorded, adequately disclosed and presented in compliance with correct accounting principles. The Committee reported all of
the Committee meetings to the Board, the main points of which are summarized below:

o Review the Quarterly 2006 and Year-End Reports before submitting to the Board of Directors.

e Consider and recommend extra provision of receivables Motorcycle Accounts.

o Acknowledge of devaluation of reverted motorcycle.

e Review internal audit report and assess the adequacy of internal control; the Committee agreed that the internal
control system was appropriate and effective for business environment with no important discrepancy found in the
internal control system

e Follow up the progress of IFS project.

® Review and advise the Internal Auditors to improve the performances.

e Consider the 2007 audit plan of Internal Audit Department with suggestions and remarks.

For the year 2007, the Audit Committee has proposed to the Board of Directors to appoint KPMG Phoomchai Audit

Limited as the Company’s External Auditor for another year at the shareholders’ meeting.

February 22, 2007.
On Behalf of the Audit Committe

S

(Mr. Udom Chatiyanonada)

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 49
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The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s consolidated financial statements and its affiliates as shown in the
annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally - accepted accounting principles by
selecting the appropriate accounting policy that has been generally practiced and using careful consideration with the best

estimation. Important financial disclosure has been adequately provided in the notes to the financial report.

The Audit Committee which consists of non executive Directors has been assigned to comment on the quality of financial
reports and effectiveness of the internal control system in Audit Committee’s report, which is also included in the Company’s

annual report.

The Board of Directors concludes that the internal control system in general of the Company has proved to be satisfactory
and provides accurate and reliable information to the Company’s consolidated financial statements and its affiliates as of
December 31, 2006.
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M3 wiuudazl Ty aTuil 31 Sunan 2549 uaz 2548 Aufansiieadesiu qﬂ‘lﬁmﬁ

VUMSIDUSOU PUMSIDUIWN:USUBN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Ualg)}

ol

Teldrdanis : - 297,170 324,829
Al

Fo ui 9,035,505 12,603,752 9,035,505 12,603,752
aanidiay L - 538,471 329,484
AoTINLlENATaIINENTEN 1,765,737 1,419,456 1,765,737 1,419,456
Asssufisnmauing 18,359,528 48,924,111 18,359,528 48924111

o

YOAAILARSD Ul TUA 31 BUIAN 2549 was 2548 Nufan1siitneidpenuiiaedl

DUMSIOUSI DUMSIDUIWN:USEN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(un)
grilfenafiiadostu
uStv Beines (lusawmnes) 9 1 B 163,174 145,825
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 282,432 _ 282,432 -
ket 282,432 _ 445,606 145,825
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VUMSIDUSOU DUMISIDUKIWN:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(L)
Fmilmadn
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 81,043 20,834 81,043 20,834
Singer Taiwan Limited 21,537 - 21,537 -
Eit!] 102,580 20,834 102,580 20,834
Fmilnaniieadeeiu
Singer Asia Limited 20,096,015 51,666,070 20,096,015 50,319,317
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited - - - 1,346,753
v 3aned (usanas) s1in = - 711,942 2,925,404
U3 g winssndaned WUszmalng) 3190 = - 756,544 561,924
et 20,096,015 51,666,070 21,564,501 55,153,398
Wufuze: u
@Easeandaiouas 6 sial)
U3t gn winssndaned Wszmalng) 3790 = - 4.500,000 7,000,000
ey - - 4,500,000 7,000,000
sumaedeulmszvined wiudugfustos wanfensiifsdesiudived
OUMSIBUSOU VUMSIBUKIW:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(L)

Wufjfuze: u
o Yuil 1 unAx 2 - 7.000,000 7,000,000
ANAY - - (2500000) -
o Yufl 31 funan - - 4,500,000 7,000,000

v oA o o
W AgIEninisnTiiieatiseiu
U3Eni a1y Singer Asia Limited iR daA13n1siigiudayaniafiiuninain n1339ung N1398nIUY INUWNURNRATUN

uazluduiuiosas 1 209880218 R e “uilfiadeevane “Singer” WintiuLAz3pEAE 0.1 TBIBDATNY 5 auady

&, ° & a
5. gn“uﬂﬂu'ﬂ'ﬁ:ua:gn“uﬂu - o

o a

gnvilweudszuazgnvildu ol Tuf 31 SunAN 2549 uaz 2548 Usenaudie
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DUMSIDUSOU LUMSIBUIWI:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Ualp)}
: .
gnniliauthaz

gnvitliaudnse 4138588157  6,987,951372 4138385128  6,987,892,731
Wn senHaEoT0fn Malti (983917564)  (2.027.926,715) (983.917,564)  (2.027.926.715)
3154670593  4,960,024,657  3,154,467,564  4,959966,016
Wn Anfiond 9 I (500,555,000) (355,930,000) (500,555,000)  (355,930,000)
gnnﬁu‘au-ﬁw: - 8 2654115593  4,604,094,657 2,653,912564  4,604,036,016
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OUNSIDUSOU DUMSIDUW:USUBN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(un)
grmildu
gnwﬁé"u 204,129,962 146,272,679 204,129,962 146,272,679
gnwﬁwﬁnmuma 215,240,726 229,391,602 215,240,726 229,391,602
419,370,688 375,664,281 419,370,688 375,664,281
i Anlenil LR (303.476.282) (273,688,106) (303.476.282)  (273.688,106)
gnnﬁﬁu - nd 115,894,406 101,976,175 115,894,406 101,976,175
sugnuilioudhazuacgmuiltu - 8 2770000999  4,706,070,832  2769,806970  4,706,012,191
pangnuiiinautiszaamis Tasusnmusauieuiidnetiss w Juil 31 Sunaw 2549 uax 2548U5EnoufI
VUMSIDUSOU YUMSIDUKWI:USBN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Uplg)]
fiaunim3awinty 3 hau 2362549956  4,266307,757 2362346927  4,266,249,116
4NN 3 o B 6 Lhau 363,795,061 365,474,791 363,795,061 365,474,791
4NN 6 LHau fiv 12 hau 298,379,530 200,808,703 298,379,530 200,808,703
W 12 @euduly 86,887,133 84,374,493 86,887,133 84,374,493
gnnilisulase $romi 43058913 43058913 43058913 43058913
gnnﬂu‘auﬁ'm 3154670593  4,960,024,657  3,154,467,564  4,959,966,016
“ufmunde - nd
DUMSIDUSOU DUMSIDUIW:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Uplg)]
pelva Julsznay 34,479,441 47,241,056 34,479,441 47,241,056
“udn ezl 892,879,439 788,413,797 892879439 788,413,797
%An ﬂ'nﬁa“uﬁn“au@mmwuau“ﬂmﬂ (380,000,000) (81,340,164) (380,000,000) (81,340,164)
R 547,358,880 754,314,689 547,358,880 754,314,689
Wusauiuiinigdlasis ulé s
VUMSIDUSOU YUMSIDUIKWI:USUBN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Uplg)]
yarmmud 18 u Suil 1 unsnan - - 11,046,993 10,886,316
uudeils nFaniuamu - 35wl - - 1,505,507 1,357,077
elFisuiiuna . - (2,497,000) (1,196,400)
yadmayd nB a Suil 31 Funew - - 10,055,500 11,046,993
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8.  Wusmuizpzemiu

DUMSIDUSIU PUMISIDUIAWN:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(un)
U5 B 1H 90 (Nnpw)
WurnsuaTdIzianyszan 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
k! 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

Ruasuszsrenduiulduiinsuiasdssiandssizesisngsy uindanad (usained) ddn Fodundnuseiudusi
mudamuazasnsumadseiugde

aa o a
9. nau AT lla:ﬁqﬂﬂ’m - 5

DUMISIDUSOU (M : WuLmM)
InSool5 Usiinsu
OuUUSUUsSD  WNou D1USIKI0 S:H310
o1Mms o1Mms la:ounsnu no s aado
Trmwrssduln
HOAAILVNEAD U 1 NNTIAN 2548 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,566 5,803 13786 794,876
LN DY - L 4622 7.305 15,673 5742 33,342
Tou - 1 19,086 2,804 (19,086) (2.804) -
v (3,000) z (4,189) (11,988) - 3 (19.177)
vaAAIIMAD tu 31 fulnAN 2548 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,687 2,390 16,724 809,041
Wi - L 1171 7,658 5,189 1523 15541
Tou - L 4420 2,369 (6,789) - -
U8 (1,900) - - (2.163) - 3 (4,063)
HOAAIINGD tU 31 FUMAN 2549 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18,247 820,519
A ousm = u
UOARILYIAD U 1 HNTIAN 2548 - 139,081 87,820 92,569 - 3 319,470
Wi - 12,985 25,799 11,098 - - 49,882
Tou - L (2.335) (6.504) - s (8.839)
U8 - - - (2.799) - 3 (2,799)
paAAIMAD tu 31 ful1AN 2548 - 152,066 111,284 94,364 - - 357,714
LANDY - 12,875 21,162 10,811 - 3 44,848
U - - - (2.156) - - (2,156)
vaAAIMAD tu 31 Ful1AN 2549 - 164,941 132,446 103,019 - - 400,406
7MY d
 Jufl 31 Funan 2548 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16724 451,327
o Juil 31 Sunan 2549 248,462 96,872 30210 25,532 790 18247 420113

o

Ui 31 Sunan 2549 emadydneurind1l"ena1 ¢ wwevenATuargUnTal

o

FIRNAIL " DNTIATIIIIUIULE Lwiﬂ’aﬂﬂﬁmuayjLﬂuﬁﬂuaulﬁu 147.72 §uUun (2548:128.20 &1uULm)
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HUNaIKOUS:NauvuNISIdu

V5t Banasussmalng e (Wrsy) waruStvdey
wiuusiasd ‘U _aTufl 31 funean 2549 uaz 2548
OUMSIBUKIW:USUN (M Wuym)
Rauna:
2u InSools Usiinsu
UsuUso DUUSUUsSD  UNoDWU DWSIoWw SO
nau o1ms la:oUunsnd no s$w aacw
FRMW/TAI TN
UOAAILNAD U 1 NNTIAN2548 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,530 5,803 13,786 794,840
Lﬁwﬁu - - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Tou - - 19,086 2,804 (19,086) (2,804) -
MUY (3,000) - (4,189) (11,988) - - (19,177)
UDAAILNAD U 31 FUNAN 2548 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,651 2,390 16,724 809,005
Rt - ! 1171 7,658 5189 1523 15541
Tou - L 4,420 2.369 (6,789) 1 -
MUY (1,900) - - (2.127) - 1 (4,027)
UDAAILNAD U 31 FUNAN 2549 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18,247 820,519
AN ouTm & u
UDAAILMAD U 1 NNTIAN 2548 - 139,081 87,820 92,533 - - 319,434
LﬁN%u - 12,985 25,799 11,098 - - 49,882
Tou - - (2,335) (6,504) - ! (8.839)
MUY - - - (2,799) - 1 (2,799)
yaAAINAD o 31 Fudnau 2548 - 152,066 111,284 94,328 - - 357,678
Rt - 12,875 21,162 10,811 : ] 44,848
MY - 1 - (2,120) - ¥ (2,120)
HaAANNED o 31 Fudnau 2549 - 164,941 132,446 103,019 - - 400,406
MRy d
3] i’uﬁ 31 funAN 2548 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16,724 451,327
31} 'Tuﬁ 31 funAN 2549 248,462 96,872 30,210 25,632 790 18,247 420,113
 ufl 31 Sunnan 2549 MAaaatydieuind “auen ¢ NPaveIATLargUnTal
Favne “ansAniesuaundn LLﬁﬁdﬂdTﬁuwuayjLﬂuﬁi’wmulﬁu 147.72 §UL (2548:128.20 R1ULM)
X aa &
10. nil“uniinzaanide
VUMSIDUSOU VUMSIDUIIW:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
VINENAR
d (Ln)
' -l -
Wiy
Nutdnifiuddsuians 15,028,497 2,881,142 15,028,497 2,881,142
BufBuszes “uan aumsdu () 740,000,000  1,390,000,000 740,000,000  1,390,000,000
LGutjﬁumuﬁmuﬂﬁﬁ:mﬂ'luwﬁoﬂ 746,786,176 906,840,912 746,786,176 906,840,912
Buffusze: wanfamsiifedesiu 4 - - 4,500,000 7,000,000
ket 1,501,814,673 2,299,722,054 1,506,314,673  2,306,722,054
“znalainyuiiou
Ruffuszzenian anfunisdu (2) 1580054176  1,886,909,088  1,580,054,176  1,886,909,088
Wn Asuivuaziszanelunisd (746786176)  (906,840912)  (746,786,176)  (906,840,912)
k! 833,268,000 980,068,176 833,268,000 980,068,176
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“wiuusasd“u_aTuil 31 Funau 2549 way 2548

(M Wufinszes un anfunsdudszneudeSuitusunansidnseenidefeuas 3.725 fe¥ouar 6.875 (2548: orax 2.15
flo¥auazs.25) uasldfivanyseiu

(#) Wujduszezenan mﬁumiLﬁuﬂs:nauﬁaﬂLGurjﬁuﬁmmsﬁoﬁﬁmuﬂﬁﬁﬂuﬂ 2548 i 2552 1fuselasan uswaudu
275 §uum lesilidnsmenideiosas 2.8 fedpuas 7.75 (2548: Japas 2.15 tv¥auays.25) uasldiinandseiu

o Judl 31 Fudnaw 2549 n@juu%ﬁwﬁwLﬁu“uL‘B‘aﬁoﬁoﬁ‘lﬁﬁn‘[ﬁﬂuﬁwmuﬁuﬂu 396 AMULM (2548: 417 &ULN)
Wil “umm ‘wyngmadu

yil “umn “wainstulseazideacil

PUMISIBUSOU / DUMSIDUIW:USEN (M - Um)

2549 2548

conile  goavhess: oonide  soadheiss:

Asuvuagiseneluniled 534,391 191,549 725,940 - e -
AsUMUANAYaIN 1 T weldiu 5 3 2235259 217,446 2,452,705 - - -

W 2,769,650 408,995 3,178,645 - - -

visnlFasunalu “pymsduivenidnldlfiiensunmus - Sefidmustrszansuiunedou s 48 madiou w

Tuu azee W viEA “nifesdendosuwmuslusimauyadasmlezoaming Ty o Tuil 31 Sunen 2549 uppenil Ty
A “wnMssundeiruatiseeluniledn aelilu Bl “unyuisuy

1.

12.

Wmilnadn
VUMISIDUSOU VUMSIDUIRWN:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
VNIEILVIR
9 ((Salp))
Wndinsdn - vssmiliieadesiu 4 102,580 20,834 102,580 20,834
Wvdinsdn - usnau 154,375,863 147,584,997 153,393,970 145,805,538
T 154,478,443 147,605,831 153,496,550 145,826,372
AldiuEese
VUMSIDUSOU VUMSIDUIWN:USUN
2549 2548 2549 2548
((Walp))
AABUILASAT 9L SNNTVBENIE 44234711 28,470,820 44,234,711 28,470,820
Auenind1eae 15,093,029 8,419,410 15,093,029 8,419,410
aondiuEgE 11,134,989 7,942,286 11,134,989 7,942,286
Wuilunadgae 3,430,523 5428278 3,430,523 5428278
Bue 47,958,229 59,079,226 47,603,784 58,918,894
W 121,851,481 109,340,020 121,497,036 109,179,688
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V5t Banasussmalng e (Wrsy) waruStvdey

wsuudasd U aJufl 31 Furen 2549 uay 2548

13.

14.

15.

16.

"reeduzaseminenudlainSuueiy

LUMSIDUSIU LUNMSIDUKWI:USBN

UAAAILVIAD U 1 NNTIAN 180,220,135 151,147,929 180,220,135 151,147,929
°1360§’0Lﬁu 32,420,000 35,360,000 32,420,000 35,360,000
RELNL (26,899,342) (6.287,794) (26,899,342) (6,287,794)
HaAAINED o 31 FudAu 185,740,793 180,220,135 185,740,793 180,220,135
NuTouu — _

IR0 WURU / wuuin

yanmju 2549 2548

(um) DIWDUAU yar DIWOUAU yar

nuaanziiou
o Yuil 1 unTAx
- ﬁu Wﬁiy 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

o 31 funay
- 'iju '\I'J'tu 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

Yufleenuazthaziduyadud
 Audl 1 unsan
- viu ey 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

o 31 funay
- 'Pju 'lil'tu 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
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MuuyaAu
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17.

18.

19.

A ldsrelunsreuazuims

YUNMISIBUSOU YUMSIDUIKWN:USBN
2549 2548 2549 2548
(un)
A lgaaminanu 733,367,655 1,043,836,594 732,007,996  1,042,100,784
fnlanednnig 21,514,565 51,807,542 21,514,565 51,807,542
AL 74,098,117 66,577,860 74,098,117 66,577,860
Wil LR 419,933,910 252,497,125 419,933,910 252,497,125
A anT1a 44,848,404 49,880,944 44,848,404 49,880,944
Buq 442 688,049 373,009,337 442,398,768 372,784,367
T 1,736450,700 1,837,609,402 1,734,801,760  1,835,648,622
A ldisewineu
YUMSIDUSOU LUNMSIDUKIWI:USUN
WBULADULRZ ALY 611,380,310 826,794,636 610,020,651 825,058,826
8 wnuiineeu spalABeENLAZLTE iU AN 34,983,304 38,545,810 34,983,304 38,545,810
nﬁummwﬁfnmw,ﬁmnﬁﬂmmq 30,600,000 34,180,959 30,600,000 34,180,959
Wu du yunsne 47,542,600 133,354,264 47542600  133354,264
Buq 8,861,441 10,960,925 8,861,441 10,960,925
T 733,367,655 1,043,836,594 732,007,996 1,042,100,784
2549 2548 2549 2548
DudUAU
Ui Uit 31 funaw 6,477 8,435 6,477 8,435
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20.

21.

22.

28.

24.

LUMSIDUSOU oUNMSIDUKWI:USBN

21PNUNNITDARU UM 692,880,185 436,439,646 692,880,185  436.439,646
ANUIINNTATIAN "udBaAU - s0dnseEUa 420,167,076 71,141,701 420,167,076 71,141,701
ARG 13B9gnHilNauTISE - S0dnsEuBUR 103,396,766 - 103,396.766 -
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AUDIT REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

To the shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2006 and 2005, and the
related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended of Singer Thailand Public
Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively. The Company’s management
is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented in these financial statements. My responsibility is

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial positions as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 and the results of operations and cash flows for the
years then ended of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company

Limited, respectively, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(Santi Pongjareanpit)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4623

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
27 February 2007
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BALANCE SHEETS

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005

<<

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Installments and other receivables

Amount due from related parties

Inventories

Advance payment

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Note

Investments accounted for using the equity method 7

Other long-term investment

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid rent

Intangible assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8
9

CONSOLIDATED

2006

2005

THE COMPANY

2006

(In Baht)

2005

200,152,005 209,492,649 195,770,399 208,003,662
2,770,009999  4,706,070,832 2,769,806,970  4,706,012,191
282,432 - 445,606 145,825
547,358,880 754,314,689 547,358,880 754,314,689
2,183,966 1,718,584 2,183,966 1,718,584
80,603,923 71,430,252 80,276,743 71,241,329
3,600,591,205  5,743,027,006 3,595,842,564 5,741,436,280
e - 10,055,500 11,046,993
1,000,000 1,000,000 ¥ -
420,112,792 451,326,968 420,112,792 451,326,968
32,913,260 40,403,630 32,913,260 40,403,630
2,894,150 4,332,757 2,894,150 4,332,757
13,310 13,310 13,310 13,310
456,933,512 497,076,665 465,989,012 507,123,658
4,057,524,717  6,240,103,671 4,061,831,576  6,248,559,938
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BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

Current liabilities

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from

financial institutions
Trade accounts payable
Amount due to related parties
Current portion of long-term loans

Short-term loans from related parties

Current portion of finance lease liability

Income tax payable
Accrued expenses and other payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans payable
Finance lease liability
Provision for retirement cost
Employee security deposits

Provident funds

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Authorized share capital

Issued and paid-up share capital
Reserves
Share premium
Surplus on revaluation assets
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve

Unappropriated

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Note

10
4,11

10
10
13

18

14

14

15

15

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)

755,028,497 1,392,881,142 755,028,497 1,392,881,142
154,478,443 147,605,831 153,496,550 145,826,372
20,096,015 51,666,070 21,564,501 55,153,398
746,786,176 906,840,912 746,786,176 906,840,912
- - 4,500,000 7,000,000

534,391 - 534,391 -

310,631 55,325 - -
121,851,481 109,340,020 121,497,036 109,179,688
30,977,143 29,387,091 30,962,485 29,351,146
1,830,062,777 2,637,776,391 1,834,369,636 2,646,232,658
833,268,000 980,068,176 833,268,000 980,068,176

2,235,259 - 2,235,259 -
185,740,793 180,220,135 185,740,793 180,220,135
15,141,303 16,214,425 15,141,303 16,214,425
125,579,256 127,291,143 125,579,256 127,291,143
1,161,964,611 1,303,793,879 1,161,964,611 1,303,793,879
2,992,027,388 3,941,570,270 2,996,334,247 3,950,026,537
270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
91,141,318 91,141,318 91,141,318 91,141,318
27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
452,356,011 1,685,392,083 452,356,011 1,685,392,083
1,065,497,329 2,298,533,401 1,065,497,329 2,298,533,401
4,057,524,717 6,240,103,671 4,061,831,576 6,248,559,938

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

<<

Note

Revenues

Sales of goods

Interest from installment sales

Other incomes

Share of profits from investments accounted for

using the equity method 7

Total revenues

Expenses

Cost of sales of goods

Selling and administrative expenses 17
Other expenses 19

Total expenses

Profit (loss) before interest and
income tax expenses
Interest expense 20

Income tax expense 21
Net profit (loss)

Basic earnings (loss) per share (Baht) 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)

2,706,945,672 5,165,295,116 2,703,765954 5161,819,446
1,066,850,729 1,403,895,404 1,066,850,729  1,403,895,404
39,324,113 19,670,566 39,577,224 19,951,099
- - 1,505,507 1,357,077
3,813,120,514 6,588,861,086 3,811,699,414 6,587,023,026

1,936,004,933
1,736,450,700

3,991,720,665
1,837,609,402

1,936,004,933
1,734,801,760

3,991,720,665
1,835,648,622

1,216,444,027 507,581,347 1,216,444,027 507,581,347
4,888,899,660 6336911414  4,887250,720 6,334,950,634
(1,075,779,146) 251,949,672 (1,075,551,306) 252,072,392
156,946,295 109,488,717 157,484,766 109,818,201
310,631 54,495,371 - 54,288,607
(1.233,036,072) 87,965,584  (1,233,036,072) 87,965,584
(4.57) 0.33 (4.57) 0.33
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

<<

Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit (loss)

Adjustments for
Depreciation
Interest expense

Amortisation

Allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debt written off

(The reversal of) allowance for obsolete
and damaged inventories
Loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment
Loss on repossesion
Unrealized loss on exchange rate
Provision for retirement cost
Share of profit from investments accounted
for using the equity method

Income tax expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Installments and others receivable
Amount due from related parties
Inventories

Advance payment

Other current assets

Trade accounts payable

Amount due to related parties

Accrued expenses and other payable

Other current liabilities

Income tax paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED

2006

2005

THE COMPANY

2006

(In Baht)

2005

(1.233,036,072) 87,965,584  (1,233,036,072) 87,965,584
44,848,404 49,880,944 44,848,404 49,880,944
156,946,295 109,488,717 157,484,766 109,818,201
16,858,241 17,928,642 16,858,241 17,928,642
537,677,284 259,814,727 537677284  259814.727
298,659,836 (2,659,836) 298,659,836 (2,659,836)
457,649 1,783,087 457,649 1,783,087
692,880,185 436,439,646 692,880,185 436,439,646
3.144 3,537 3.144 3,537
5,520,658 29,072,206 5,520,658 29,072,206

: - (1,505,507) (1,357,077)
310,631 54,495,371 L 54,288,607
521126255  1,044.212,625 519,848,588  1,042.978,268
705,503,364  (1,571,762,639) 705,647,752  1572,190,765
(282,432) 3,232,875 (299,781) 3.117.785
(91,704,027) (47.182,321) (91,704,027)  (47.182,321)
(462,613) 16,121,095 (462,613) 16,121,095
(8.383,148) (21,707.302) (8244,891)  (26,601,546)
6,866,609  (184,181,733) 7664265  (183,846,229)
(31,570,055) 8,620,099 (33,588,897) 10,433,266
9,318,759 (38,619,474) 9124646  (33.786.242)
1,590,052 18,607,992 1,611,339 18,616,423
590,876,599  (1,816,871,408) 589,747,793 1815318534
(845,848) (92,089,860) (790523)  (91,798.204)
1,111,157,006  (864.748643)  1,108,805858  (864,138,470)
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends received

Purchase of equipment

Sale of property and equipment

Payments for prepaid rent

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid
Dividends paid
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans

from financial institutions
Repayment of short-term loans from a subsidiary
Proceeds from long-term loans payable
Repayment of long-term loans payable
Repayment of finance lease liability
Employee security deposits

Provident funds

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED

2006

2005

THE COMPANY

2006

(In Baht)

2005

L - 2,497,000 1,196,400
(12503262)  (33,341510) (12,503262)  (33,341,509)
1,448,768 5,456,355 1,448,768 5,456,355
(7.929263)  (13,644.859) (7.929263)  (13,644.859)
(18983,757)  (41,530,014) (16.486,757)  (40,333,613)
(153,753593)  (105484,325)  (154.292,064)  (105,813,809)
L (74,464.141) L (74,464.141)
(637.852,645) 875511920  (637.852,645) 875511921

| : (2,500,000) -
700,000,000  1,150,000,000 700,000,000  1,150,000,000
(1006,854912)  (887.760912)  (1.006:854912)  (887.760,912)

(267,734) - (267.734) -
(1,073,122) (1,075,877) (1.073,122) (1,075,877)
(1,711,887) 5,054,134 (1,711,887) 5,054,135
(1.101513893) 961,780,799 (1,104552364) 961,451,317
(9,340,644) 55,502,142 (12,233,263) 56,979,234
209,492,649 153990507 208,003,662 151,024,428
200,152,005 209,492,649 195770399 208,003,662




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

Note Contents

—

General information

2 Basis of preparation of the financial statements
3 Significant accounting policies

4 Related party transactions and balances

5 Installments and other receivable

6 Inventories

7 Investments accounted for using the equity method
8 Other long-term investment

9 Property, plant and equipment

10 Interest-bearing liabilities

11 Trade accounts payable

12 Accrued expenses and other payable

13 Provision for retirement cost

14 Share capital

15 Reserves

16 Segment information

17 Selling and administrative expenses

18 Personnel expenses

19 Other expenses

20 Interest expense

21 Income tax expense

22 Earnings (loss) per share

23 Dividends

24 Financial instruments

25 Commitments

26 Contingent liabilities

27 Reclassification of accounts

28 New and revised accounting standards not yet adopted
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 27 February 2007.
1.  General information

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 72

CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.
The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984.

The immediate and ultimate holding companies during the financial period were Singer (Thailand) B.V. and Retail Holding

N.V. Both companies were incorporated in the Netherlands.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) are the operation of retail
business for the sale of sewing machine, electrical appliances and motorcycles under installment sales and life insurance

broker.

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as follows:

Ownership interest
2006 2005

Type of business ~ Country of incorporation % %

Direct Subsidiaries
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Manufacturing Thailand 99.88 99.88
Singer (Broker) Limited Life insurance Broker Thailand 99.70 99.70

2. Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This English translation of

the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) including related interpretations
and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) and with generally accepted accounting

standards in Thailand.

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost

basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgement made by management in the applicable of TAS that have a significant effect on the financial statements and
in arriving at estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the following year are discussed in note 5, 6 and 19.
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Significant accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements related to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).
Significant intra-group balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control

commences until the date that control ceases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to Thai Baht at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the

statement of income.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid short-term investments. Bank overdrafts

that are repayable on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Installments and other receivables

Installments and other receivables are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installments and other receivables are classified as current assets regardless of when payments are due. Receivables are

effectively secured by the products sold.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is made to cover the estimated loss that may incur in collection of the receivables by

analyzing the age of accounts receivable and applying predetermined percentage rates.

The allowance for doubtful accounts has been calculated as follows:

Electrical appliances

and other Motorcycles
Overdue receivables from 4 to 6 month-periods 30 % 50 %
Overdue receivables from 7 to 9 month-periods 45 % 65 %
Overdue receivables from 10 to 12 month-periods 65 % 85 %
Overdue receivables over 12 month periods 100 % 100 %

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost is calculated using the first in first out formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other

costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.
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An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the equity method.
Investments in other debt securities

Debt securities that the Group intends and is able to hold to maturity are stated at amortized cost less impairment losses.
The difference between the acquisition cost and redemption value of such debt securities is amortized using the effective

interest rate method over the period to maturity.

Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land
which are stated at their revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the basis of the property’s
existing use at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated

impairment losses.
Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the statement

of income.
Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying
amount of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance

sheet date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading ‘revaluation surplus’ unless it offsets a
previous decrease in value recognised in the statement of income in respect of the same asset. A decrease in value is
recognised in the statement of income to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in equity in respect of
the same asset. Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any related revaluation surplus is transferred from equity to retained

earnings and is not taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.
Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of

an item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvement 5 vyears
Office furniture and equipment 5 vyears

No depreciation is provided on construction in progress and software programme under installation.

Prepaid rent

Prepaid rent is amortized over the rental periods on the straight-line method.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.
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Amortization

Amortization is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis from the date that intangible assets are
available for use over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Software license 5 years

Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous revaluation

credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity.
Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-

generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount

that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Interest-bearing liabilities
Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value

being recognised in the statement of income over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

Employee benefits
A defined retirement plan is provided for the employees. Provision for retirement costs is calculated based on the Group’s
retirement rate, employees’ estimated future salary at retirement date, rates of employee turnover and the discount rate

based on the average of the Group’s return on assets for the past five years.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of

money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products or services are sold. The provision is based on

historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Sales comprise cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Cash sales and credit sales are recognized when products
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are delivered. Installment sales represent sales under hire-purchase contracts whereby the related debts are secured by
the products sold are effectively. Revenue from installment sales comprises sales of product and interest. The interest on
installment sales is calculated on customary financing terms. Sales of product and gross profit are recognized when
contracts are signed and first payments are received. Interest is recorded in unearned carrying charges and recognized as
earned by using “the sum-of-the months’ digits method”.

The financial statements for each of the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company ceases to recognize the
earned carrying charges for receivables for which 3 payments in total have been defaulted during the period, respectively.
Interest income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of income as it accrues.

(p) Expenses
Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight line basis over the term of the
lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in the statement of income as an integral part of the total lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of income in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income in the period in which they are incurred,
except to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to be prepared for its intended use or sale. The interest
component of finance lease payments is recognized in the statement of income using the effective interest rate method.

(@) Income tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially

enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

4, Related party transactions and balances
Related parties are those parties linked to the Group and the Company by common shareholders or directors. Transactions

with related parties are conducted at prices based on market prices or, where no market price exists, at contractually agreed prices.

Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 with related parties are summarized as follows:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)

Revenue

Management fee income - - 297,170 324,829
Expenses

Purchase of goods 9,035,505 12,603,752 9,035,505 12,603,752
Interest Expense - - 538,471 329,484
Trademark License Fee 1,765,737 1,419,456 1,765,737 1,419,456
Offshore Service Fee 18,359,528 48,924,111 18,359,528 48,924,111

Balances as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 with related parties were as follows:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Amount due from related parties
Singer (Broker) Limited 3 _ 163,174 145,825
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 282,432 _ 282,432 -
Total 282,432 - 445,606 145,825
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Trade Accounts Payable
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 81,043 20,834 81,043 20,834
Singer Taiwan Limited 21,537 - 21,537 -
Total 102,580 20,834 102,580 20,834
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)

Amount due to related parties
Singer Asia Limited 20,096,015 51,666,070 20,096,015 50,319,317
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited = - e 1,346,753
Singer (Broker) Limited 3 - 711,942 2,925,404
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited 7 - 756,544 561,924
Total 20,096,015 51,666,070 21,564,501 55,153,398
Short-term loan
(interest rate 6% per annum)
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited = - 4,500,000 7,000,000
Total - - 4,500,000 7,000,000

Movements during the years on the short-term loan from a related party were as follows:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Short-term loan
At 1 January - - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Decrease 3 - (2500,000) -
At 31 December - - 4,500,000 7,000,000

Significant agreement with related parties:

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of service fees of marketing, product planning,
design development and others in the amount of 0.1% of total net sale under the Singer Brand products and 1.0% of total
net sales, respectively.

Installments and other receivables, net
Installments and other receivables as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 consisted of:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)

Installments receivable
Installments receivable 4,138,588,157 6,987,951,372 4,138,385,128  6,987,892,731
Less unearned carrying charges (983,917,564) (2,027,926,715) (983,917,564)  (2,027,926,715)

3,154,670,593 4,960,024,657 3,154,467,564  4,959,966,016
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (500,555,000) (355,930,000) (500,555,000) (355,930,000)
Installments receivables, net 2,654,115593 4,604,094,657 2653912564 4,604,036,016

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 87
Annual Report 2006



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

>>

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005

(In Baht)

Others receivable

Others receivable 204,129,962 146,272,679 204,129,962 146,272,679
Receivable from employees 215,240,726 229,391,602 215,240,726 229,391,602

419,370,688 375,664,281 419,370,688 375,664,281
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (303476,282) (273,688,106) (303,476,282) (273,688,106)
Others receivable, net 115,894,406 101,976,175 115,894,406 101,976,175
Instaliments and others receivable, net 2,770009999 4,706,070,832 2,769,806970 4,706,012,191

The outstanding balances of installments receivable aged by number of months as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 consisted of:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Less than 3 months 2,362,549,956 4,266,307,757 2,362,346,927  4,266,249,116
Over 3 months up to 6 months 363,795,061 365,474,791 363,795,061 365,474,791
Over 6 months up to 12 months 298,379,530 200,808,703 298,379,530 200,808,703
Over 12 months 86,887,133 84,374,493 86,887,133 84,374,493
Restructured debt 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913
Installments receivable 3,154,670,593 4,960,024,657 3,154,467,564  4,959,966,016
6. Inventories, net
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Component parts 34,479,441 47,241,056 34,479,441 47,241,056
Finished goods 892,879,439 788,413,797 892,879,439 788,413,797

Less allowance for obsolete and damage inventories (880,000,000) (81,340,164) (380,000,000) (81,340,164)

Net 547,358,880 754,314,689 547,358,880 754,314,689

7. Investments accounted for using the equity method

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Net book value at 1 January I - 11,046,993 10,886,316
Share of net profits of investments - equity method 3 - 1,505,507 1,357,077
Dividend income - - (2,497,000) (1,196,400)
Net book value at 31 December - - 10,055,500 11,046,993
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8.  Other long-term investment

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public
Company Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Total 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

The other long-term investment is a fixed deposit of Singer (Broker) Limited, the Company’s subsidiary, which is maintained

as the minimum security required by the Department of Insurance.

9. Property, plant and equipment, net

CONSOLIDATED (In thousand Baht)
Office Software

Land and furniture programme
land Leasehold and Construction  under Total

improvement  Buildings  improvement  equipment in progress installation

Cost / valuation

At 1 January 2005 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,566 5803 13786 794876
Additions - s 4,622 7.305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Transfers - . 19,086 2,804 (19,086) (2.804) -
Disposals (3.000) . (4189)  (11.988) - L (19.177)
At 31 December 2005 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,687 2,390 16,724 809,041
Additions - s 1171 7,658 5,189 1,523 15,541
Transfers - 3 4,420 2,369 (6,789) - -
Disposals (1,900) - - (2,163) - - (4,063)
At 31 December 2006 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18247 820,519
Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2005 - 139,081 87.820 92,569 - E 319,470
Additions - 12,985 25,799 11,098 - 4 49,882
Transfers - s (2.335) (6,504) - E (8.839)
Disposals - - - (2,799) - - (2,799)
At 31 December 2005 - 152,066 111,284 94,364 - - 357,714
Additions - 12,875 21,162 10,811 - - 44,848
Disposals - - - (2,156) - - (2,156)
At 31 December 2006 - 164,941 132446 103,019 - . 400,406
Net book value

At 31 December 2005 250362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16724 451327
At 31 December 2006 248,462 96,872 30210 25,532 790 18247 420113

As at 31 December 2006, the gross carrying amounts of fully depreciated plant and equipment which are still used in the
Group’s operations amounted to Baht 147.72 million (2005: Baht 128.20 million)
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THE COMPANY
Office

furniture

(In thousand Baht)
Software

programme
under

Land and
land

improvement

Leasehold and Construction Total

installation

Buildings

improvement  equipment  in progress

Cost / valuation

At 1 January 2005 253,362 261,813 137,546 122,530 5,803 13,786 794,840
Additions - - 4,622 7,305 15,673 5,742 33,342
Transfers - - 19,086 2,804 (19,086) (2,804) -
Disposals (3,000) - (4,189) (11,988) - - (19,177)
At 31 December 2005 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,651 2,390 16,724 809,005
Additions - x 1,171 7,658 5,189 1,523 15,541
Transfers - o 4,420 2,369 (6,789) - -
Disposals (1,900) ¥ - (2,127) - - (4,027)
At 31 December 2006 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18,247 820,519
Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2005 - 139,081 87,820 92,533 - - 319,434
Additions - 12,985 25,799 11,098 - - 49,882
Transfers - - (2,335) (6,504) - - (8,839)
Disposals - ¥ - (2,799) - - (2,799)
At 31 December 2005 - 152,066 111,284 94,328 - e 357,678
Additions - 12,875 21,162 10,811 - J 44,848
Disposals - ¥ - (2,120) - - (2.120)
At 31 December 2006 - 164,941 132,446 103,019 - - 400,406
Net book value

At 31 December 2005 250,362 109,747 45,781 26,323 2,390 16,724 451,327
At 31 December 2006 248,462 96,872 30,210 25,532 790 18,247 420,113

As at 31 December 2006, the gross carrying amounts of fully depreciated plant and equipment which are still used in

the Company’s operations amounted to Baht 147.72 million (2005: Baht 128.20 million).

10. Interest-bearing liabilities

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
Not 2006 2005 2006 2005
ote (In Baht)

Current

Bank overdrafts 15,028,497 2,881,142 15,028,497 2,881,142
Short-term loan from financial institution (i) 740,000,000 1,390,000,000 740,000,000  1,390,000,000
Current portion of long-term loan 746,786,176 906,840,912 746,786,176 906,840,912
Short-term loans from related parties 4 3 - 4,500,000 7,000,000
Total 1,501,814,673 2,299,722,054 1,506,314,673 2,306,722,054
Non current

Long-term loans from financial institution (i) 1,580,054,176 1,886,909,088 1,580,054,176  1,886,909,088
Less Current portion of long-term loan (746,786,176) (906,840,912) (746,786,176) (906,840,912)
Long-term portion 833,268,000 980,068,176 833,268,000 980,068,176
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(i) The short-term loan from financial institution comprises bank loans payable, it bears interest at the annual rate from
3.725% - 6.875% (2005: 2.15% - 5.25%) and is unsecured.

(i) The long-term loan from financial institution comprises bank loans due in 2006 - 2009 payable in equal quarterly
installments of Baht 275 million, with annual interest of from 2.8% - 7.75% (2005: 2.8% - 5.25%). The loan is unsecured.

At 31 December 2006 the Group has unutilized credit facilities totaling Baht 369 million (2005: Baht 417 million)

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

CONSOLIDATED / THE COMPANY

(In Baht)

2006 2005
Principal Interest Payments Principal Interest Payments
Within one year 534,391 191,549 725,940 - -
After one year but within five years 2,235,259 217,446 2,452,705 - -
Total 2,769,650 408995 3,178,645 - -

The Company has entered into a non-cancellable finance lease agreement for vehicle which is payable over 48 month

periods. At the end of the lease, the Company has the option to purchase the vehicles at the residual value. As at 31

December 2006, the current portion of finance lease liabilities was shown under current liabilities.

11. Trade accounts payable

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
Not 2006 2005 2006 2005
ote (In Baht)
Trade accounts payable to related parties 4 102,580 20,834 102,580 20,834
Trade accounts payable to other parties 154,375,863 147,584,997 153,393,970 145,805,538
Total 154,478,443 147,605,831 153,496,550 145,826,372
12. Accrued expenses
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Accrued advertising and sales promotion 44,234,711 28,470,820 44234,711 28,470,820
Accrued commission 15,093,029 8,419,410 15,093,029 8,419,410
Interest payable 11,134,989 7,942,286 11,134,989 7,942,286
Dividend payable 3,430,523 5,428,278 3,430,523 5,428,278
Other 47,958,229 59,079,226 47,603,784 58,918,894
Total 121,851,481 109,340,020 121,497,036 109,179,688
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Provision for retirement cost

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
At 1 January 180,220,135 151,147,929 180,220,135 151,147,929
Provision made 32,420,000 35,360,000 32,420,000 35,360,000
Provision used (26,899,342) (6,287,794) (26,899,342) (6,287,794)
At 31 December 185,740,793 180,220,135 185,740,793 180,220,135
Share capital
Par thousand share / thousand Baht
Value 2006 2005
(in Baht) Number Baht Number Baht
Authorized
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
Issued and fully paid
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December
- ordinary shares 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

Reserves

Share premium

Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received in
excess of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available for
dividend distribution.

Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 Section 116 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5%
of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for
dividend distribution.

Segment information
The Group operates a single trading business in a single geographical area; therefore there is no presentation of financial

information by segment.
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17. Selling and administrative expenses
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Personal expenses 733,367,655 1,043,836,594 732,007,996 1,042,100,784
Management service fee 21,514,565 51,807,542 21,514,565 51,807,542
Rental expense 74,098,117 66,577,860 74,098,117 66,577,860
Bad debt 419,933,910 252,497,125 419,933,910 252,497,125
Depreciation 44,848,404 49,880,944 44,848,404 49,880,944
Others 442,688,049 373,009,337 442,398,768 372,784,367
Total 1,736,450,700 1,837,609,402 1,734,801,760  1,835,648,622
18. Personnel expenses
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Wages and salaries 611,380,310 826,794,636 610,020,651 825,058,826
Contribution to defined contribution plans and social security 34,983,304 38,545,810 34,983,304 38,545,810
Retirement plan 30,600,000 34,180,959 30,600,000 34,180,959
Sales incentive 47,542,600 133,354,264 47,542,600 133,354,264
Others 8,861,441 10,960,925 8,861,441 10,960,925
Total 733,367,655 1,043,836,594 732,007,996  1,042,100,784
2006 2005 2006 2005
(number of employees)
Number of employees as at 31 December 6,477 8,435 6,477 8,435
The Group has established two contributory provident funds for its employees as follows:
® The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the Group for its employees. Membership to the
funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of their
basic salaries and by the Group at from 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salaries. The provident funds are registered
with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are managed by a licensed Fund Manager.
e An unfunded provident fund for the benefit of employees whose income is substantially in the form of commissions.
19. Other expenses

For the years ended 31 December 2006, the Company has changed its business strategy by scaling down the marketing
and selling of its motorcycle product line. This has resulted in the sales volume of motorcycles under installments
decreasing significantly during the period. The Company has focused on repossession of motorcycle products from
default customers as follows: the Company will immediately repossess from customers with four months of consecutive
overdue debt or from customers with a total of nine overdue payment periods. In addition, the Company has changed the
estimation of the bad debt allowance in order to be consistent with the change in business strategy and policy.

During 2006, the Company had taken repossession of 51,741 motorcycles and electrical appliances from delinquency
debtors and recognized a loss on repossession, loss on devaluation of motorcycles and loss on additional reserve for

installment receivable as other expenses in the statements of income as follows:
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CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Loss on repossession 692,880,185 436,439,646 692,880,185 436,439,646
Loss on devaluation of inventory - motorcycles 420,167,076 71,141,701 420,167,076 71,141,701
Loss on additional reserve for installment receivable - motorcycles 103,396,766 - 103,396,766 -
Total 1.216.444,027 507,681,347 1.216,444,027 507,581,347
20. Interest expense
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Interest paid and payable to:
- related parties - - 538,471 329,484
- financial institutions 152,514,496 107,072,574 152,514,496 107,072,574
- other 4,431,799 2,416,143 4,431,799 2,416,143
Total 156,946,295 109,488,717 157,484,766 109,818,201

21. Income tax expense
Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 dated 5 September 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand a
reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 million for the five
consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after enactment. The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax
on the portion of its taxable profit for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 not exceeding Baht 300 million at the
25% corporate income tax rate.

22. Eamings (loss) per share
The calculation of loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2006 was based on the loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of Baht 1,233 million (2005: Profit of Baht 88 million) and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year of 270,000,000 (2005: 270,000,000).

23. Dividends
At the Board of Director Meetings of the Company held on 11 August 2005, the Board of Director approved the
appropriation of dividends of Baht 0.10 per share, amounting to Baht 27 million, from the net profit of first six-month period
for the year 2005. The dividend was paid to shareholders during 2005.

At the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company held on 21 April 2005, the Shareholders approved the
appropriation of dividends of Baht 0.19 per share, amounting to Baht 51.30 million, from the net profit of 2004. The
dividend was paid to shareholders during 2005.

24. Financial instruments
Financial risk management policies
The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative financial

instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s operations
and its cash flow. The Group is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowings (Note 10).

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.
Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its financial and

Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd. 95
Annual Report 2006



>>

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

25.

26.

27.

28.

contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire
purchase agreements and the installment accounts receivable are secured as collateral by the products sold. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.
Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management

to finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. In determining the fair value of its financial assets and liabilities, the Group takes into

account its current circumstances and the costs that would be incurred to exchange or settle the underlying financial instrument.

Management estimates that the fair value of financial instruments; cash and cash equivalents, trade receivable and
payable, bank overdrafts and short-term borrowings are equal to their amounts carried in the balance sheets because of
the short-term maturity of these financial instruments. Management believe that the fair value of the Group’s financial

assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying value.

Commitments

The Group has operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2006 and 2005, payable as follows:

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
(In Baht)
Within 1 year 98,867,393 87,061,050 98,867,393 87,061,050
More than 1 year 110,679,208 157,533,460 110,679,208 157,533,460
Total 209,546,601 244,594,510 209,546,601 244,594,510

Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had issued bank guarantees of Baht 0.97 million for electricity and other business

transaction required in the normal course of business.

Reclassification of accounts
Certain accounts in the 2005 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the presentation in the 2006

financial statements.

New and revised accounting standards not yet adopted

On 11 October 2006, the Federation of Accounting Profession (FAP) announced that the Thai Accounting Standard No. 44
(TAS No. 44) “Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries” is to be revised. FAP
announcement No. 26/2006 requires a parent company which has investments in a subsidiary company, an entity under
joint control, or an associate company, which is not classified as a “held for sale” investment, to record such investment
in accordance with either the cost method or with the recognition and measurement basis for financial instruments (when
an announcement is made), instead of the equity method currently used. This revision to TAS No. 44 is applicable to

financial statements covering periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007, with early adoption encouraged.

The Company proposes to adopt the change in accounting treatment for its investments in subsidiary companies, jointly
controlled entities and associate companies for the Company’s 2007 financial statements. The change in accounting
treatment will be applied retrospectively and the Company’s 2006 financial statements, which will be included in the
Company’s 2007 financial statements for comparative purposes, will be restated accordingly. The effect of the change on
the Company’s financial statements has not presently been determined by management. The consolidated financial
statements of the Group will not be affected by the change.
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